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NOTICE 

1. This report is required for every class I railroad operating within the United States. Three copies of this Annual 
Report should be completed. Two of the copies must be filed with the Surface Transportation Board, Office of 
Economics, Environmental Analysis, and Adminisu-ation, The Mercury Building, 1925 K St. N.W., Suite SOO, 
Washington, DC 20423. by March 31 of the year following that for which the report is made. One copy should be 
retained by the carrier. 

2. Every inquiry must be definitely answered. Where the word "none" truly and completely states the fact, it should 
be given as the answer. If any inquiry is inapplicable, the words "non applicable" should be used. 

3. Wherever the space provided in the schedules is insufficient to permit a full and complete statement of the 
requested information, inserts should be prepared and appropriately identified by the number of the schedule. 

4. All entries should be made in a permanent black ink or typed. Those of a contrary character must be indicated in 
parenthesis. Items of an unusual character must be indicated by appropriate symbols and explained in footnotes. 

5. Money items, except averages, throughout the annual report form should be shown in thousands of dollars 
adjusted to accord with footings. Totals for amounts reported in subsidiary accounts included in supporting 
.schedules must be in agreement with related primary accounts. For puqwses ofrounding, amounts of $500 but less 
than $1,000 should be raised to the nearest thousand dollars, and amounts of less than $500 should be lowered. 

6. Except where the context clearly indicates some other meaning, the following terms when used in this Form have 
the following meanings: 

(a) Board means Surface Transportation Board 
(b) Respondent means the person or corporation in whose behalf the report is made. 
(c) Year means the year ended December 31 for which the report is being made. 
(d) Close of the Year means the close of business on December 31 fbr the year in which the report is being 

made. If the report is made for a shorter period than one year, it means the close ofthe period covered by the report. 
(e) Begiiming of the Year means the begirming of business on January 1 ofthe year for which the report is 

being made. If the report is made for a shorter period than one year, it means the begirming of that period. 
(f) Preceding Year means the year ended December 31 ofthe year preceding Ihe year for which the report 

is made. 
(g) The Uniform System of Accounts for Railroad Companies means the system of accounts in Part J 201 of 

Title 49, Code of Federal Regulations, as amendid. 

7. The ICC Termination Act of 1995 abolished the Interstate Commerce Conunission and replaced it with the 
Surface Transpoitation Board. Any refo-ences to the Interstate Commerce Commission or Commission contained in 
this report refer to the Surface Transportation Board. 

8. Any references to the Bureau of Accounts or the Office of Economics contained in this report refer to the Office of 
Economics, Environmental Analysis, and Administration ofthe Surface Transportation Board. 

9. NOTE - An additional line has been added to Schedule 755 (Line 134) effective with the 2004 R-1. Also note that 
the instructions for completion of Schedule 755 now have two additional items (Insbuctions U and V). 

10. NOTE - The columns in Schedule 710-Distribution of locomotive Units In Service of Respondent At Close Of 
Year, Disregarding Year of Rebuilding have been revised to reflect new five year periods. 

11. NOTE - Hie following supplemental infonnation about STB infonnation collections is provided in compliance 
with OMB requirements and pursuant to the Paperwork Reduction Act of 1995,44 U.S.C. 3501 et seq.: 

Supplemental Infonnation about the Annual Report (R-l) 



This information collection is mandatory pursuant to 49 U.S.C. 11145. 

The estimated hour burden for filing this report is less than 800 hours. 

Infonnation in the Annual Reports is used to monitor and assess railroad industry growth, financial stability, 
traffic, and operations and to identify industry changes that may affect national transportation policy. In 
addition, the Board uses data from these reports to more effectively carry out regulatory responsibilities, 
such as acting on railroad requests for authority to engage in Board regulated financial transactions (for 
example, mergers, acquistions of control, consolidations, and abandonments); conducting investigations 
and rulemakings; conducting rail revenue adequacy proceedings; developing rail cost adjustment factors; 
and developing the URCS, which is a cost measurement methodology. URCS was developed by the Board 
pursuant to 49 U.S.C. 11161 and is used as a tool in rail rate proceedings to calculate the variable costs 
associated with providing a particular service in accordance with 49 U.S.C. 10707(d). The Board also uses 
URCS to analyze the information that it obtains through the annual railroad industry waybill sample, see 49 
CFR 1244, and in railroad abandonment proceedings to measure off-branch costs, pursuant to 49 U.S.C. 
10904(a) and in accordance with 49 CFR 1152.32(n). 

The information in this report is ordinarily maintained by the agency in hard copy for 10 years, after which 
it is transferred to the National Archives, where it is maintained as a permanent record. These reports are 
also maintained by the agency indefinitely on microfiche. In addition, some of this information is posted on 
the Board's website, www.stb.dot.gov. where it may remain indefinitely. All infomiation collected through 
this report is available to the public. 

The OMB control number for this collection is 2140-0009. The display of currently valid OMB control 
number is required by law. 

Supplemental Information about the Quarterly Condensed Balance Sheet (CBS) 

This information collection is mandatory under 49 CFR 1243.2. 

The estimated hour burden for filing this report is six hours per report. 

The Board uses the information in this report to ensure competitive, efficient, and safe transportation 
through general oversight programs that monitor and forecast the financial and operating condition of 
railroads, and through specific regulation of railroad-rate and service issues and rail-restructuring proposals, 
including railroad mergers, consolidations, acquisitions of control, and abandonments. Information from 
the reports is used by the Board, other Federal agencies, and industry groups, including the Association of ' 
American Railroads, to assess industry growth and operations, detect changes in carrier financial stability, 
and identify trends that may affect the national transportation system. 

Information from these reports is compiled by the Board and published on its website, www.stb.dot.gov. 
where it may be maintained indefinitely. The compilation report is entitled Class I Railroads. Selected 
Eaminps Data. In addition, paper copies of individual reports are maintained by the Board for ten years, 
after which they are destroyed. All information collected through this report is available to the public. 

The display of a currently valid OMB control number for this collection is required by law. 

Supplemental Infonnation about the Quarterly Report of Revenues, Expenses and Income (Form RE&I) 

This information collection is mandatoiy pursuant to 49 U.S.C. 11164 and 49 CFR 1243.1. 

The estimated hour burden for filing this report is six hours per report. 

http://www.stb.dot.gov
http://www.stb.dot.gov


The Board uses the information in this report to ensure competitive, efficient, and safe transportation 
through general oversight programs that monitor and forecast the fmancial and operating condition of 
railroads, and through regulation of railroad rate and service issues and rail restructuring proposals, 
including railroad mergers, consolidations, acquisitions of control, and abandonments. Information from the 
reports is used by the Board, other Federal agencies and industry groups to monitor and assess industry 
growth and operations, detect changes in carrier financial stability, and identify trends that may affect the 
national transportation system. Individual and aggregate carrier information is needed in our decision 
making process. 

Infonnation from these reports is compiled by the Board and published on its website, www.stb.dot.gov. 
where it may be maintained indefinitely. The compilation report is entitled Class I Railroads. Selected 
Earnings Data. In addition, paper copies of individual reports are maintained by the Board for ten years, 
after which they are destroyed. All information collected through this report is available to the public. 

The display of a currently valid OMB control number for this collection is required by law. 

Supplemental Information about the Report of Railroad Employees, Service, and Compensation (Wage 
Forms A & B) 

This information collection is mandatory pursuant to 49 U.S.C. 11145 and 49 CFR 124S.2. , 

The estimated hour burden for filing this report is 30 hours per quarterly report and 40 hours per annual 
report. 

The Board uses information in this report to forecast labor costs and measure the efficiency of the reporting 
railroads. The information is also used by the Board to evaluate proposed regulated transactions that may 
impact rail employees. These transactions include mergers and consolidations, acquisitions of control, 
purchases and abandonments. Other Federal agencies and industry groups, including the Railroad 
Retirement Board, the Bureau of Labor Statistics, and the Association of American Railroads, depend on 
the information contained in the reports to monitor railroad operations. 

Certain information from the reports is compiled and published on the Board's website, www.stb.dot.gov. 
where it may be maintained indefinitely. In addition, paper copies of individual reports are maintained by 
the Board for ten years, after which they are destroyed. All information collected through this report is 
available to the public. 

The OMB control number for this collection is 2140-0004. The display of currently valid OMB control 
number is required by law. 

Supplemental Information about the Monthly Report of Number of Employees of Class I Railroads (Wage 
FormC) 

This infonnation collection is mandatory pursuant to 49 U.S.C. 11145 and 49 CFR 1246.1. 

The estimated hour burden for filing this report is 1.25 hours per monthly report. 

The Board uses information in this report to forecast labor costs and measure the efficiency of the reporting 
railroads. The information is also used by the Board to evaluate proposed regulated transactions that may 
impact rail employees, including mergers and consolidations, acquisitions of control, purchases, and 
abandonments. Other Federal agencies and industry groups, including the Railroad Retirement Board, the 
Bureau of Labor Statistics, and the Association of American Railroads, depend on the information 
contained in the reports to monitor railroad operations. 

http://www.stb.dot.gov
http://www.stb.dot.gov


The information in this report is compiled and published on the Board's website, www.stb.dot.gov. where 
it may be maintained indefinitely. In addition, paper copies of individual reports are maintained by the 
Board for ten years, after which they are destroyed. All information collected through this report is 
available to the public. 

The OMB control number for this collection is 2140-0007. The display of a currently valid OMB control 
number is required by law. 

Supplemental Information about the Annual Report of Cars Loaded and Cars Terminated (Form STB-54) 

This information collection is mandatory pursuant to 49 U.S.C. 11162 and 49 CFR 1247. 

The estimated hour burden for filing this report is four hours per report. 

The Board uses information in this report to forecast labor costs and measure the efficiency of the reporting 
railroads. Information in this report is entered into the Board's URCS. In addition, many other Federal 
agencies and industry groups, including the Department ofTransportation and the Association of American 
Railroads (AAR), depend on Form STB-54 for information regarding the number of cars loaded and 
terminated on the reporting carrier's line. 

All information collected through this report is available to the public. Paper copies of individual reports 
are maintained by the Board for ten years, after which they are destroyed. 

The OMB control number for this collection is 2140-0011. The display of a currently valid OMB control 
number is required by law. 

Supplemental Information about the Quarterly Report of Freight Commodity Statistics (Form QCS) 

This information collection is mandatory pursuant to 49 U.S.C. 11145 and 49 CFR 1248. 

The estimated hour burden for filing this report is 217 hours per report. 

Infomiation in this report is entered into the Board's URCS. 

All information collected through this report is available to the public. Paper copies of individual reports 
are maintained by the Board for ten years, after which they are destroyed. 

The OMB control number for this collection is 2140-0001. The display of a currently valid OMB control 
number is required by law. 

For Index, See Back of Form 

http://www.stb.dot.gov
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SPECIAL NOTICE 

Docket Number 38559 Railroad Classification Index, (ICC served January 20. 1983), modified the reporting requirements for 
Class II, Class III, and Switching and Terminal companies. These carriers will notify the Board only if the calculation results in a 
different revenue level than its current classification. 

The dark border on the schedule represents data diat are captured for processing by die Board. 

It is estimated diat an average of 800 burden hours per response are required to complete this collection of information. This 
estimate includes time for reviewing instructions, searching existing data sources, gathering and maintaining the data needed, 
and completing and reviewing the collection of information. Comments conceming die accuracy of diis burden estimate or 
suggestions for reducing diis burden should be addressed to die Office of the Secretary, Surface Transportation Board. 
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A. SCHEDULES OMITTED BY RESPONDENT 

1. The respondent, at its option, may omit pages fiom this report provided there is nothing to report or the schedules are not 
applicable, 

2. Show the pages excluded, as well as the schedule number and title, in the space provided below, 

3. If no schedules were omitted indicate "NONE". 

Schedule Number Title 

None 

Railroad Annual Report R-I 
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B. IDENTITY OF RESPONDENT 

Answers to the questions asked should be made in full, without reference to the data retumed on the corresponding page of previous reports. In 
case any changes of the nature referred to under inquiry 4 on this page have taken place during Ihe year covered by this repoit, they should be 
explained in full detail, 

1, Give the exact name ofthe respondent. Use the words "The" and "Company" only when Ihey are parts ofthe corporate name. Be careful to distinguish 
between railroad and railway. The corporate name should be given uniformly ihioughout the report, notably on the cover, on the title page, and in the 
"Verification", If the repon is made by receivers, trustees, a committee of bondholders, or Individuals otherwise in pos,se,ssion ofthe property. ,stale names 
and facts with precision. If the report is for a consolidated group, pursuant to Special Permission from the Board, indicate such fact on line 1 below and list the 
consolidated group on page 4, 

2, If incorporated under a .special charter, give date of passage of the act; if under a general law. give date of filing certificate of organization; if a reorganization 
has been effected, give date of reorganization. If a receivership or other trust, give also date which such receiver,ship or other possession began. If a partnership, 
give date of formation and also names in full of present partners, 

3, Slate the occa.sion for the reorganization, whether by reason of foreclosure of mortgage or otherwise, according to the fact. Give date of organization of 
original corporation and refer to laws under which organized. 

1. Exact Name of common carrier making this repon Grand Trunk Corporation 

2, Date of incorporation September 22, 1970 

3. Under laws of what Government, State, or Territory organized? If more than one. name all. If in bankruptcy, give court of 
jurisdiction and dates of beginning of receivership or trusteeship and of appointment of receivers of tmstees 
State of Delaware 

4, If the respondent was reorganized during the year, involved in a consolidation or merger, or conducted its business under a different 
name, give full particulars 

Not Applicable 

STOCKHOLDERS' REPORTS 

S. The respondem is required to send to Ihe Office of Economic and Environmental Analysis, immediately upon preparation, two copies of its latest 
annual report to stockholders. 

Check appropriate box: 

1 i Two copies are attached to this report. 

I 1 Two copies will be submitted on; 

I X 1 No annual report to stockholders is prepared, (date) 

Railroad Annual Report R-l 



Road Initials: GTC Year 2009 

C. VOTING POWERS AND ELECTIONS 

1, State die par value of each share of slock: Common $ - per share; first preferred $ per share: second 
preferred S per share: debenture stock $ per share. 

2. State whether or nol each share of Slock has the right to one vote, ifnot. give full paniculars in a footnote. Class A: Yes. Class B: No 

.1. Are voting rights proportional to holdings'* Yes X No If na state in a footnote the relationship between holdings and rnrrespnivling 
voting rights. 

4. Are voung rights attached lo any securities other than stock'.' Yes N o J ^ , If yes. name in a footnote each security, other than .stock to 
which voting rights are attached (as of the close of the year), and .state in detail the relaUonship belween holdings and corresponding voting rights, 
indicating whether voting nghts are actual or contingent and, if contingent, showing the contingency, 

5. Has any class or issue of securities any special pnvileges in the election of directors, trustees, or managers, or in Ihe delerminaiion of coiporate 
action by any method? Yes No X . tf yes, describe fully in a footnote each such class or issue and give a .succinct statement showing 
clearly the character and eMent of such privileges, 

6. Give dw date of tbe latest closing of the stock book prior to the actual filing of this report, and state the purpose of such closing. 
Books not closed. 

7. State Ihe total voting power of all security holders of die respondent at die date of such closing, if widun one year of the date of such filing; if 
not, state as of the close of the year. 99 votes, as of December 31,2009 (date) 

3 

8. State the total number of stockholders of record, as of Ihe date shown in answer to Inquiry 7. 1 stockholder. 

9. Give tbe names of 30 security holders of the respondent who, at die date of die latest closing of die stock book or compilation of lisi of 
stockholders of the respondent (if within one year prior to the actual filing of dus report), had die highest vobng powers in die respondent, showing 
for each, his or her address, the number ofvotes he or she would have had a right to cast on dial date had a meeting dien been in order, and (he 
classification of the number of votes to which he or she was entitled, widi respect to securities held by him or her, such securities being classified as 

! common slock, second preferred stock, first preferred stock, and oiher securities (suting in a footnote die names of .such olher securities, if any). 
If any such holder held in uii,sl, give (in a footnote) the particulars of die trust. In die case of voting mist agreements, give as supplemental 
informadon Ihe names and addresses of the 30 largest hoklers of die voting trust certificates and Ihe amouni of Uieir individual holdings. If die stock 
honk was not closed or the Ii.st of stockholders compiled within such year, show such 30 security holders at die close of the year. 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
IS 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

Name of 
Security Holder 

(a) 

Canadian National Railway Co 
(Class A) 

Canadian National Railway Co 
(Class B) 

Address of 
Security Holder 

(bJ 

935 deUGaucheliire West 
Montreal, Quebec 

93SdelaGauchetiireWest 
Montreal, Quebec 

• 

Number of Voles 
to Which 

Security Hokler 
Was Entitled 

(c) 

99 

-

Number of Votes, Classified With 
Respect lo Securiues on Which Based 

Slock 

Common 
(d) 

Prefened 
Second 

(e) 
First 

(0 

99 

. 

Line 
No, 

I 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
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C. VOTING POWERS AND ELECTIONS - Continued 

to. State the total number of votes cast at the latest general meeting for the election of directors of the respondent: 99 
votes cast. 

II. Give Ihe date of such meeting: See Remarks 
12, Give the place of such meeting: See Remarks 

NOTES AND REMARKS 

There was a Consent in Lieu ofthe Meeting ofthe Shareholders, in accordance with the General Corporation 
Law of the State of Delaware section 228 (a), to elect the members of the Board of Directors, 

Railroad Annual Repon R-l 
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200. C O M P A R A T I V T : STATEMENT OF l-TNANCIAL POSITION - ASSETS 

(Dollars in Thousands) 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 

4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 

15 
16 

17 
18 

19 

20 
21 
22 
23 

24 
25 
26 
27 

28 

29 

Cross 
Check 

Accouni 

701 
702 
703 

704 
705 
706 
707 
709.708 
708.5 
709.5 
710,711,714 
712 
713 

715,716.717 
721,721.5 

722,723 
724 

737,738 

739.741 
743 
744 

731,732 
731,732 
731,732 
733,735 

Title 

(a) 
Current Assets 

Cash 
Temporary cash investments 
Special deposits 
Accounts receivable 

- Loan and notes 
- Interline and other balances 
- Customers 
- Other 
- Accmed accounis receivable 
- Receivables from affiliated companies 
- Less: Allowance for uncollectible accounts 

Woiking funds prepayments deferred income lax debits 
Materials and supplies 
Other current assets 

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 
Odicr Assets 

Special funds 
Investments and advances - affiliated companies 

(Schs, 310 and 3 lOA) 
Olher investment and advances 
Allowances for net unrealized losses on noncurrent 

marketable equity securities - Cr, 
Properly-used in other than carrier operation 

(Less depreciation) $ 
Other assels 
Otfier deferred debits 
Accumulated deferred income tax debits 
TOTAL OTHER ASSETS 

Road and equipment 
Road (Sch.330) L-30 Col h & b 
Equipment (sch.330) L-39 Col h & b 
Unallocated items 
Accumulated depreciation and amonizaiion 

(Schs. 335,342,351) 
Net Road and Equipment 

TOTAL ASSETS 

Balance at close 
ofvear 

(b) 

(9,622) 
-
-

. 
12,060 

1.319 
56,240 
18.985 
4.980 

(21.407) 
80,015 
51,204 

237 
194,011 

411,357 
147 

45,562 
38,817 
12,480 

-
508J63 

9,596,236 
1,162.370 

10,317 

(1.532.571) 
9.236,352 

9,938,726 

Balance at begin-
ingofycar 

(c) 

31,069 
. 
. 

. 
3.339 
2.216 

58.115 
20.311 

414.684 
(22,489) 
53,843 
43,651 

5.951 
610,690 

277,144 
-

45,554 
673 

53.528 
-

376,899 

8.924.968 
1,140.995 

9,796 

(1.325,974) 
8,749.785 

9.737,374 

Nai'fcS AND REMARKS 

• 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

Line 
No, 

30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 

40 

41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
48 
49 
50 

51 

52 
53 
54 
55 
56 

57 
58 
59 

60 
61 

62 

Cross 
Check 

Account 

751 
752 
753 
754 
755,756 
757 
759 
760,761,761,5,762 
763 
764 

765,767 
766 
766,5 
768 
769 
770.1,770.2 
781 
783 
786 
771, 772,774 
775, 782, 784 

791,792 

794,795 

797 
798 
798.1 

798.5 

Title 

(a) 

Current Liabilities 
Loan and notes payable 
Accounts payable: interline and otiier 
Audited accounts and wages payable 
Other accounts payable 
Interest and dividends payable 
Payables to affiliated companies 
Accrued accounts payable 
Taxes accmed 
Odier current liabilities 
Equipment obligations and odicr long-term debt 
due within one year 
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 

Non-Cuirent Liabilities 
Funded debt unmatured 
Equipment obligations 
Capitalized lease obligations 
Debt in default 
Accounis payable: affiliated companies 
Unamortized debt premium 
Interest in default 
Deferred revenues - transfers from govLauUiorities 
Accumulated deferred income tax credits 
Other long-term liabdities and defeired credits 

TOTAL NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES 
Shareholders' Equity 

Total capital stock 
Common stock 
Preferred stock 

Discount on capilal stock 
Additional capital 
Retained eamings: 
Appropriated 
Unappropriated 
Net unrealized loss on noncurrent marketable 
equity securities 

Less: treasury stock 
Nel stockholders equity 

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS EQUITY 

Balance at close 
of year 

(b) 

5,011 
723 

68,003 
19,762 
14,516 

209,761 
32,674 
6,585 

21,616 
378,651 

134,610 
-

110,759 
. 

3,692,604 
(4,666) 

-
8,553 

2,825,863 

382,638 
7,150,361 

10 
10 

-
-

121,109 

1,698 
2,286,897 

-
2,409,714 

9,938,726 

Balance at begin-
ingofyear 

(0 

4.113 
101,107 

2,961 
4,384 
1,171 

197,712 
26,616 

5.168 

30,284 
373.516 

135.410 
-

103,510 
. 

3,692,604 
(4,779) 

-
8,595 

2,727,841 

481,470 
7,144,651 

10 
10 

-
-

102,114 

1,651 
2,115,432 

-
2,219,207 

9,737,374 

NOTES AND REMARKS 

Account 798 includes a net increase of $ 17,724 diousand related to changes in Accumulated other comprehensive income for die year 2008, See 
Schedule 220, Account 616. 

Note: Schedule 200 reflects die correction of coding errors between accounts 771 and 786 and between accounts 721 and 722 that were previously 
reported on die 2009 Quarter 4 Condensed Balance Sheet. 
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200 - COMPARA'nVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - EXPLA.NATORY NOTES 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

The notes listed below ore piovided to disclose suppbmenary inToraiatioa on matters which have an imponanl elfeci on the Hnancial 
condition of tlie earner The carrier shall give ihe paniculars called for herein and where (here is nothing to report, insen the word 'none", and 
in addition thereto shall enter in sepaiale notes with suhable particulars other matleni mvolvuig matenal amounts of Ihe characier commonly 
disclosed in Hnancial slalemenls under generally accepted accounling principles, except as shown in other schedules. This includes .siateinenis 
explaining (1) service iMerruplion uisuiance policies and inUxrating die amount of indemnity to which respondem will be entitled for wxRk 
stoppage losses and the maximum amount of additional pRmiimi mpondera may be obligated to pay in the event such tosses are sustained by 
other railroads; (2) particulais concerning obligations for slock purchase options granted to officers and employees: and (3) wfaat enmes 
have been made for net income or relained income restricted under provisions of mortgages and oUier airangements. 

Amount 
puisuant 

nt (esUmoted, if necessaiy) of net income or leuined income which has io be provided for capital expendihires, and for sinking funds 
lo provisnns of norganuauon plans, mongages. deeds of tnist, or other conuacts. See schedule 460 S 47 

2. Estimated amount of future earnings which can be lealued before paying Federal income taxes because of unused and available net 
operating loss canyowc on Januaiy 1 of the year folkiwuig Ihat for which the report LS made, S None 

i (a) Explam tfae procedure ui accounting for pension funds and recording in die accounts die cunent and post seivice pension cosLs, 
indicaling whether or not consistent with the prior year See Note 2 on paye 10 -12 

(b) State amount, if any, representing die excess of the actuarially computed s'ahie of vested bencHLs over the toud of tfae pension fiind. 
SeeNoH!2onn3«1012 S 

(c) Is any port of die pension plan funded? Specify. Yes X No 
If funding IS by lasuranoe, give name of insuring company N/A 
If funding IS by trust agFeement, list tnistee(s) The Noithem Tmst Company. 

Date of uust agreement or latest amendment April 1,1917, widi subsequent amendments. 
[f respondem Ls affiliated ui any way with the tiusiee(s). explam affiliation: N/A 

(d) List affiliated companies which are included in die pension plan fundmg agreement and descnbe basis for allocating chaiges under the 
agreement (jrand Tnink Weslein Railroad Company. Duluth. Winnipeg and Pacific Railway Company. Illinois Central Raihoad Company, 

IC RailManne Terminal Company, Chfcago. Cemral & Pacific Railroad Company. Wisconsin Cential tjd., Bessemer & Lake Erie Railroad Company. 
The Pittsburgh & Conneaut Dock Company. DMIUUL Missahe and Iron Range Railway Company and Elgin, loliet and Ea-slem Raihtay Company. 
There are no alkKahon of chaiges between the affiliated companies. 

(e) Is any pan of the pension plan Fiind mvested in Slock or ottier securities of the respondent or Us afTiluMes? Specif, Yes .No X. 

IfyeSighienumberofdiesharesforeacfacIassofstockorothersecurity N/A 

Are voting righls attached to any secunties held by the penskm plan'' Specily Yes J L No If yes, who detennines how stock 
IS voted? The misiee denamines how the stock is voted 

4 Stale whedier a segregated political fund has been eslaUiSihed as provided t>y Uie Federal Eleclxin Campaign Act of 1971 (18 U.S.C. 610). 
Yes X No 

S, (a) The amount of employen, contribution to emptoyee slock ownership plans for the cunem year wax S 4.IS4 
(b) The amount of investment tax credit used to reduce cunem mcome tax expense nesulting from comnbutkins to qualified emphiyee 
stock ownership plans for die cuirem year was 5 None 

6 In relinnce to Docket No, 3746S specify Uie loial amouni of business entertainment expendinires chiiged to die non.opeiatiiig expense 
account $ None 

Cont inued on followuig page 
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200 - COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - EXPLANATORY NOTES - Continued 

7, Give particulars with respect to contingent assets and liabilities at the close ofthe year, in accordance wilh Inslruction S-6 in the Unifomi 
System of Accounts for Railroad Companies, that are not reflected in Ihe amounts ofthe respondent. 

Disclose the nature and amount of contingency that is material. 

Examples of contingent liabilities are items which may become obligations as a result of pending or threatened litigation, assessments or 
possible assessments of additional taxes and agreements or obligations to repurcha.se security or propeny. Additional pages may be 
added if more space is needed (Explain and / or reference to the following pages) 

See Note 3 on page 13, 

(a) Changes in Valuation Accounts, 

8, Marketable Equity Securities, 

None, 

Cost Market 
Debit (Credit) 

To Income 
Debit (CrediO to 

Stockholders Equity 

(Cuirent Year) Cuirent Portfolio N/A N/A N/A N/A 
asof / / Noncurrent Portfolio N/A N/A N/A N/A 
(Previous Year) Current Portfolio N/A N/A N/A N/A 
asof Noncurrent Portfolio N/A N/A N/A N/A 

At 12/31/2009, gross unrealized gains and losses pertaining to marketable securities were as follows: 

Current 

Noncurrent 

Gains 

. 

-

Losses 

-

A net unrealized gain (lass) of i N/A on Ihe sale of marketable equity securities was included in net income for 2009. 

The cost of securities sold was based on the N/A (̂method) cost of all the shares of each .security held at time of sale. 

Significant nel realized and net unrealized gains and losses arising after date of financial statements but pnor to filing, applicable to 
marketable equity securities owned at balance sheet date shall be di.sclosed below: 

NOTE. 12/31 /2009 - Balance Sheet date of reponed year unless .specified as previous year. 
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200 • C O M P A R A T I M : S T . A T E M E N T O F FINA.\CIAL POSITIO.N - KXPLA.NATORY NOTES - Continued 

NOTES T O FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

NOTE 1 - CONSOLIDATION AND PRESEXTATION 

Grand Trunk Corporation and all subsidiaries, collectively "GTC" or "the Company", are engaged in the rail and related transportation business. 
GTC's revenues are derived from die movement of a diversified and balanced portfolio of goods, including petroleum and chemicals, gram and 
fertilizers, coal, metals and minerals, forest products, intermodal and automotive. 

These consolidated financial statemenls include die accounts of Grand Trunk Corporation and all of its subsidiaries. 

US Companies consolidated in dns report include: 

Grand Trank Corporation 

Grand Trunk Westem Railroad Company 
Duludi, Winnipeg and Pacific Railn-ay Company 
Illinois Central (Corporation 
Illinois Central Railroad Company 
Mississippi Valley Corporation 
Waterloo Railway (Zompany 
CN Worldwide North America (USA) Inc, 
IC Financial Services Corporation 
IC Leasing Corporation I 
IC Leasing Coiporation II 
IC Leasing Corporation UI 
CN Worldwide Distribution Services (USA) Inc. 
Stellar Distribution Services Inc. 
CCP Holdings Inc. 
Chicago Central and Pacific Railroad Company 
Cedar Ri\«r Railroad Company 
Iron Horse Properties Inc. 
Missouri River Bridge Company 
Wisconsin Central Transportation Corporation 
Wisconsin Central Ltd. 
Wisconsin Chicago Link Ltd. 
Sault Ste. Marie Bridge Company 
Bessemer and Lake Erie Railroad Company 
Duluth, Missabe and Iron Range Railway Company 
The Pittsburgh and (Zonneaul Dock (Company 
GLT .Management Co 
Cuyahoga Dock, Inc. 
CN Worldwide Ground (USA) Inc. 
CN Customs Brokerage Services (USA) Inc. 
Elgin, Joliet and Eastem Railway Company 
CN Financial Services II (Nova Scotia) Corporation 
CN Financial Services III, LLC 
CN Financial Services V, LLC 

All non-U.S, subsidiaries and non-rail U,S. subsidiaries are accounted for using die equity method. 
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200 - COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - EXPLANATORY NOTES - Continued 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

(Dollars in Thousands) 

NOTE 2-PENSIONS 

Pension costs are determined using actuarial mediods. Net periodic benefit cost is charged to income and includes: 

(i) die cost of pension benefits provided in exchange for employees' services rendered during die year, 
(ii) the interest cost of pension obligations, 
(iii) the expected long-term return on pension fund assets, 
(iv) the amortization of prior service costs and amendments over the expected average remaining service life of the 

employee group covered by the plans, and 
(v) die amortization of cumulative net actuarial gains and losses in excess of 10% of, die greater of die beginning of 

the year balances of the projected benefit obligation or market-related value of plan assets, over the expected 
average remaining service life of the employee group covered by the plans. 

The pension plans are funded through contributions detennined in accordance with die projected unit credit actuarial cost mediod. 

Information about the Conipany's defined benefit pension plans 

The following disclosures in relation to die Company's defined benefit pension plans are made pursuant to SFAS No. 158 requirements. 
(a) Change in benefit obligation 

Year ended December 31, 
2009 2008 

Benefit obligation at beginning of year 
Acquisition - Elgin, Joliet and Eastem Railway Company 
Interest cost 
Actuarial (gain) loss 
Service cost 
Benefit payments and transfers 
Benefit obligation at end of year 

Component represendng future salary increases 
Accumulated benefit obllgadon at end of year 

s 

$ 

200,886 
2,991 
12,075 
11.926 
10,199 
(14,446^ 

223,631 

(18,214) 
205,417 

$ 

$ 

193,558 
-

11,581 
2,066 
8,139 

(14,458) 
200,886 

(14,727) 
186,159 

(b) Change in plan assets 

Fair value of plan assets at beginning of year 
Employer contributions 
Actual retum on plan assets 

Benefit payments and transfers 

Fair value of plan assels at end of year 

Funded status (Excess of fair value of plan assets over benefit obligation at end of year) 

Year ended December 31, 
2009 2008 

$ 

$ 
$ 

100,020 
37,064 
23,543 

(14,446) 

146,181 

(77,450) 

$ 

$ 

$ 

145,380 
4,903 

(35,805) 

(14,458) 

100,020 

(100,866) 
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$ 

$ 

$ 

s 

(2J99) 
(75,051) 
(77.450) 

$ 

$ 

December 31, 
2009 

50,502 
254 

50,756 

$ 

S 

(1.501) 
(99,365) 

(100.866) 

2008 

59,705 
332 

60,037 

200 • COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCUL POSITION - EXPLANATORY NOTES • Continued 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

(Dollars in Thousands) 

NOTE 2 - PENSIONS (continued! 

(c) Amount recognized in the Statement of financial position 
December 31, 

2009 2008 

Current liabilities 
Noncurrent liabilities: 
Net amount recognized 

(d) Amount recognized in Accumulated other comprehensive income 

Net actuarial loss 
Prior ser\'ice cost 
Recognized on December 31 pursuant to SFAS No, 158. 

(e) Components of net periodic benefit cost 

Service cost 

Interest cost 
Expected return on plan assets 
Amortization of net transition asset 
Recognized net actuarial loss 

Net periodic benefit cost 

(f) Weighted-average assumptions 

To determine benefit obligation 

Discount rate 
Rate of compensation increase 

To detomine net periodic benefit cosl 

Discount rate 
Rate of compensation increase 
Expected retum on plan assets 

Year ended December 31, 
2009 2008 

$ 

$ 

10,199 

12,075 
(7.124) 

78 
4.710 

19.938 

$ 

$ 

December 31, 
.2009 

5,75% 
3.99% 

8,139 

11,581 
(11,006) 

269 
139 

9.122 

2008 

6,19% 
3.99% 

6,19% 
3,99% 
7,75% 

6,25% 
4,25% 
8.00% 

Railroad Annual Report R-l 



12 Road Initials: GTC Year 2009 

200 - COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - EXPLANATORY NOTES - Continued 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

(Dollars in Thousands) 
NOTE 2 - PENSIONS (continued) 

(g) Estimated future benefit payments 
The estimated future benefit payments for each of the next five years and the subsequesnt five-year period are as follows: 

2010 
2011 
2012 
2013 
2014 
Years 2015 to 2019 

$ 19,886 
19,899 
19,879 
18,784 
18,401 
81.690 

(h) In millions, unless otherwise indicated Fair value measurements at December 31,2009 

Investment category Total 
Percentage of 

total assets Level 1 Level 2 Levels 
Cash and short-term investments 
Bonds 
Equities 

(I) 
7,306 

42,779 
5% $ 

29% 
0% 

7,306 $ 
42,779 

U.S, 
Intemational 

Total plan assets $ 

85.331 
10,765 

146,181 

59% 
7% 

100% $ 

85,331 
10.765 

103/402 

# 
# 
$ 

-

42,779 $ 

-

-

(1) 

Level I: Quoted prices in active markets for identical assets 
Level 2: Significant observable inputs 
Level 3: Significant unobservable inputs 

Bonds are valued using prices obtained fi-om independent pricing dala suppliers. When prices are not available fi-om 
independent sources, the bond is valued by comparison to prices obtained for a bond of similar interest rate, maturity and 
risk. 
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200 - COMPARATI\'E STATEMENT OF FINANOAL POSITION - EXPLANATORY NOTES - CooUnued 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

NOTE 3 - CONTINGENT LI . \BILrnES 

The Company becomes involved, from time to unie. in various legal actions .seeking compensatory, and occasionally punitive damages, including actions 
brought on behalf of various purported classes of claimants and claims relating to personal injunes, occupauonal disease, and property damage, ansing out of 
harm to individuals ur property allegedls caused by derailments or olher acadents. 

Employee work-related injuries, including occupational disease claims, are compensated according to the provisions of die Federal Employers' Liability Act (FELA), 
which requires either the finding of fault thiough the L'.S juiy system or individual setllements, and represent a major liability for the railroad induvtiy. 
The Company follows an actuarial-based approach and accmes the expected cost for personal injury and propeny damage claims and asserted and unasserted 
occupational di.sease claims, based on actuarial esumates of their ultimate cost 

In 2009,2(X)8 and 2007. the Company recorded net reductions to its piuvision for U.S. personal injury and other claims pursuani to Ihe results of extemal actuanal 
studies of SS.*! million, S23 million and $93 million, re.s-pectively. The reductions were mainly attributable to decreases in the Conipany's estimates of unasserted 
claims and costs related lo as.sened claims as a result of its ongoing n.sk mitigation strategy focused on prevention, miugation of claims and containment of injunes, 
lower .settlements for existing claims and reduced seventy relating lo non-occupational disease claims 

Due to the inherent uncertainty involved in projecting future events related to occupational disea,ses, which include but are not limited to. the number of expected 
claims, the average co.st per claim and the legislative and judicial environment, the Company's future obligations may differ from currenl amounts recorded. 

Al December 31, 2009, 2008, and 2007, the Company's provision for U.S penonal injury and odier claims was as follows; 

In millionK 

Balance January I, 

Accruals and other 

PaymenLs 

Balance December 31 

2009 

i 218 

(13) 

(Ml 

$ 159 

2008 

$ 2.'i2 

3 

(37) 

$ 218 

2007] 

s 349 1 

(.̂ 1) 

(46) 

S 252 

Although the Company considers such pros isiun.s to be adequate for all its oulstanding and pending claims, the final outcome with re.spect lo actions outsanding or 
pending al December 31,2009, or with respect to future claims, cannot be predicted with certainty, and dierefore Ihere can be no assurance Ihat their resolution 
w ill not have a matenal adverse etlect on the Company's financial posKion or lesulis of operations in a particular quaner or fiscal s-car 
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(a) 

(b) 

200 - COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - EXPLANATORY NOTES - Continued 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

(Dollars in Thousands) 

NOTE 4 - RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 

Canadian National Railway Company (CN) is die Parent Company of GTC. 

Amounts owed to or receivable from related panies as at December 31,2009 and 2008 are as follows: 

Party Classification in tlie Company's consolidated financial statements 2009 2008 

Parent Company 

Affiliated companies 

Receivables from affiliated companies (Acct 708.5) (a) 
Advances from affiliated companies (Aca 721) 
Payables to afhiiated companies (Acct 757) (a) 
Accounts payable to affiliated companies (Acct 769) (b) 

Receivables from affiliated companies (Acct 708,5) (a) 
Advances from affiliated companies (Acct 721) 
Payables to affiliated companies (Acct 757) (a) 
Accounts payable to affiliated companies (/\cct 769) (b) 

s $ 
121,691 
(14,516) 

(1.034,604) 

4,980 
(110.018) 

-
(2,658,000) 

414.006 
-

(1.110) 
(1.034.604) 

678 
(104,991) 

(61) 
(2.658,000) 

The following transactions affecting die shareholder's equity were concluded with related parties. 

Party Classification in the Compan/s consolidated finandal statements 2009 2008 

Parent Company Total Capital Stock (Acct 791) 
Additional capital (Acct 794, 795) 

$ (10) $ (10) 
(121,109) (102,114) 

The following transactions were concluded with related parties in the normal course of business and are measured 
at die exchange amount of die consideration established and agreed to in die contractual arrangements between die related paities: 

Party 
Nature of transaction 
with the related party 

Classification in the Companies 
consolidated financial statements 2009 2008 

Parent Company Interest expense on 
long-term debt 

Affiliated companies Interest expense on 
long-term debt 

Interest expense (Acct S46a) 

Interest expense (Acct 546a) 

66,183 

172,923 

66.183 

161,944 

Advances to and from affiliates relating to die collection of GTCs poition of the inter-line move bear no interest and no specific repayment 
terms. 

From time to time, die Parent Company issues 3rd pany debt to fund its financing requirements for general and specific business purposes. 
Cash funds are made available lo GTC and its subsidiaries by the Parent Company or its affiliates by way of additional 
investments in GTC or dirough long term advances. These advances bear various interest rates and have specific repayment terms. 

Note: The Parent Company charges a fee for management services it performs on behalf of GTC. As a result, GTC incurred management fees 
totalling $58,119 and $73,653 for 2009 and 2008, respectively. 
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200 • COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - EXPLANATORY NOTES - Continued 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

NOTE 5 • ACQUISITIONS 

On January 31, 2009, the Company acquired the principal rail lines of the Elgin, Joliet and Eastem Railway Company ( EJ&E) for 
a total cash consideration of $300 million, paid with cash on hand. The EJ&E is a short-line railway previously owned by U.S. Steel 

Corporation (U.S. Steel) that operates over 198 miles of track in and around Chicago. It serves steel mills, petrochemical customers, 
utility plants and distribution centres in northeastern Illinois and northwcstem Indiana, and connects with ail major railroads entering 
and exiting Chicago, Under the terms of the acquisition agreement, the Company acquired substantially all of the railroad operations 
of EJ&E, except those that support ihe Gary Works site in northwest Indiana and the sleelmaking operations of U.S. Steel. The 
acquisition is expected to drive new efTiciencies and operating improvements on Canadian National Railway Company's (the Canadian 
parent company of GTC) network as a result of streamlined rail operations and reduced congestion in the Chicago area. 

The Company and EJ&E had entered into the acquisition agreement on September 2S, 2007. and the Company had filed an 
application for authorization of the transaction with the Surface Transportation Board (STB) on October 30. 2007, Following 
an extensive regulatory approval process, which included an Environmental Impact Statement (EIS) that resulted in conditions 
imposed lo mitigate municipalities' concems regarding increased rail activity expected along the EJ&E line, the STB approved the 
transaction on December 24.2008. The STB also imposed a five year monitoring and oversight condition, during which the Company 
is required lo file with the STB monthly operational reports as well as quarteriy reports on the implementation status of the STB-
imposed mitigation conditions. This permits the STB to take further action ifthere is a material change in the facts and circumstances 
upon which it relied in imposing the specific mitigation conditions. Over the next few years, the Company has committed to spend 
approximately SI(X) million for railroad infrastmcture Improvements and over S60 million under a series of agreements with individual 
communities, a comprehensive voluntary mitigation program that addresses municipalities' concems, and additional STB-imposed 
conditions that the Company has accepted with one exception. The Company has filed an appeal challenging the STB's condition 
requiring [he installation of grade separations at two locations along the EJ&E at Company funding levels significantly beyond prior 
STB practice. Although the STB granted the Company's application to acquire control of the EJ&E, challenges have since been made 
by certain communities as to the sufficiency of the EIS which, if successful, could result in iurther consideration of the environmental 
impact ofthe transaction and mitigation conditions imposed. The Company strongly disputes the merit of these challenges, and has 
intervened in support ofthe STB's defense against them. The final outcome of such challenges, as well as the resolution of matters 
that could arise during the STB's five-year oversight of the transaction, cannot be predicted with certainty, and therefore, there can be 
no assurance that their resolution will not have a material adverse effect on the Company's financial position or results of operations. 

The Company has accounted for the acquisition using the acquisition method of accounting pursuant to the new requirements of 
FASB ASC 803, "Business Combinations", which the Company adopted on January 1,2009. As such, the consolidated financial 
statements ofthe Company include the assets, liabilities and results of EJ&E as of January 31,2009, the date of acquisition. The 
costs incurred to acquire the EJE of approximately $44 million were expensed and reported in General and Administrative - Other 
in Schedule 410 - Railway Operaling Expenses, for the year ended December 31,2009. 

The following table summarizes the consideration paid for EJ&E and the finalized fair value ofthe assets acquired and liabilities 
assumed that were recognized at the acquisition date. 

In millions At January 31.2009 

Consideration 
Cash $ 300 
Fair value of total consideration IransfeiTed S 300 

Recognized amounts of identifiable assets acquired and liabilities assumed 
Current assets $ 4 
Property, plant and equipment 310 
Current liabilities (4) 
Other long-term liabilities (10) 
Total identiHabie net assets S 300 

The amount of revenues and net income of EI&E included in the Company's Consolidated Results of Operation from the acquisition 
date to December 31,2009, were S65 million and $11 million respectively. The Company has not provided supplemental pro forma 
infonnation relating to the pre-acquisition period as it was not considered material to the results of operations ofthe Company. 
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210 - RESULTS OF OPERATIONS 

(Dollars in Thousands) 
1. Disclose requested information for respondent pertaining to results 

of opinations for the year. 

2. Report total operating expenses from Sched 410, Any differences 
between this schedule and Sched, 410 must be explained on page 18. 

3. List dividends from investments accounted for under the cost methcxl 
on line 19, and list dividends accounted for under the equity method 
on line 25, 

4. All contra entries should be shown in parenUiesis, 

Cross - Checks 
Schedule 210 

Line IS, col b 
Lines 47,48,49 col b 
Line 50, col b 

Line 14, cot b 
Line 14, col d 
Line 14, col e 

Schedule 210 
= Line 62, col b 
= Line 63, col b 
= Line 64, col b 

Schedule 410 
= Line 620, col h 
= Line 620, col f 
= Line 620, col g 

Line 

No, 

Cross 

Check 

Item 

(a) 

Amount for 

current year 

(b) 

Amount for 

preceding year 

(c) 

Freight-related 
revenue & 
expenses 

(d) 

Passenger-related 

revenue & 

expenses 

(e) 
ORDINARY ITEMS 

OPERATING INCOME 
Railway Operating Income 

(101) Freight 1,782.498 2,243.002 1,782,498 

(102) Passenger 
(103) Passenger - related 
(104) Switching 56.151 54.288 56,151 
(105) Waler Transfers 

(106) Demurrage 25,319 31,094 25,319 
(110) Incidental 42,858 68,210 42,858 

(121) Joint Facility - credit 

10 

(122) Joint Facility - debit 
(SOI) Railway operating revenues (Exclusive of transfers 

from Kovemment auUioiilies - lmes 1 - 9) 1,906,826 2,396,594 1,906,826 
(502) Railway operating revenues - transfer from 

govemment authorities 3,497 3,132 3,497 
12 (503) Railway operating revenues - amortization of 

defeired transfeis from govemment authorities 550 543 550 

13 TOTAL RAILWAY OPERA'TNG REVENUES (Lmes 10 -12) 1,910,873 2,400,269 1,910,873 
14 (531) Railway operating expenses 1,457.480 1.642,966 1,457,480 
IS 

16 

17 
18 

19 
20 
21 

22 
23 
24 

25 

26 

27 
28 

29 

30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 

Net revenue from railway operations 453,393 757,303 453,393 
OTHER INCOME 

(506) Revenue from property used in other than canier operations 

(SIO) Miscellaneous rent income 6,457 4,463 
(512) Separately operated properties - profit 
(513) Dividend income (cost meUiod) 

(514) Interest income 
(516) Income from sinking and other funds 
(517) Release of piemiums on funded debt 

(518) Reimbursements received under contracts and agreements 

(519) Miscellaneous income 25,487 36,214 

Income from afRliaied companies: 519 

a) Dividends (equity method) 

b) Equity in undisttibuted eamings (losses) 6,973 (12,158) 
TOTAL OTHER INCOME (Lines 16-26) 38,917 28.519 
TOTAL INCOME (Lines 1S. 27) 492.310 785,822 

MISCELLANEOUS DEDUCTIONS FROM INCOME 
(534) Expense of property used in other than cairier opeiations 900 

(544) Miscellaneous taxes 
(545) Separately operated properties - Loss 

(549) Maintenance of investment organizations 
(550) Income transfened under contracts and agreements 
(551) Miscellaneous income charges 2,876 6,717 
(553) Uncollectible accounts 

TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS DEDUCTIONS 3,776 6,717 

Income available for fixed charges 488J34 779,105 
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210 • RESULTS OF OPERATIONS - Continued 

(Dollars in Thousands) 

Line 
No. 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 

48 

49 

50 

51 

52 

53 

54 

55 

56 

57 

58 

59 

60 

61 

62 

63 

64 

65 

66 

67 

Cross 
Check 

* 
« 
* 
* 

* 

• 
• 
• 

(546) 

(547) 

(548) 

(546) 

(555) 

(556) 

(557) 

(560) 

(562) 

(570) 

(590) 

(591) 

(592) 

(5564 

(557j 

Item 
(a) 

FIXED CHARGES 

Interest on funded debt: 

(ai Fixed interest not in default 

(b) Interest in default 

Interest on unfunded debt 

Amortization of discount on funded debt 

TOTAL FIXED CHARGES (Lines 38 - 41) 

Income after fixed charge (Line 37 - Line 42) 

OTHER DEDUCTIONS 

Interest on funded debt: 

(c) Contingent interest 

L-NUSUAL OR INFREQUENT ITEMS 

Unusual or infrequent items (debit) credit 

Income (Loss) from continuing operations (before inc. taxes) 

PROVISIONS FOR INCOME TAXES 

Income taxes on ordinary income: 

a) Federal income taxes 

b) State income taxes 

c) Other income taxes 

Provision for deferred taxes 

TOTAL PROVISIONS FOR LNCOME TAXES (Lines 47 - 52) 

Income from continuing operations (line 46 minus line 51) 

DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS 

Income or loss from operations of discontinued segments (less applicable income 

OfS ) 

Gain or loss on disposal of discontinued segmenls (less applicable income 

OfS ) 

Income befbre extraordinary Items (Line 52 - 54) 

EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS AND ACCOUNTING CHANGES 

Extraordinary items (Net) 

Income ta.xes on extraordinary items 

Provision for deferred taxes - Extraordinary items 

TOTAL EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS (Lines 56 - 58) 

Cumulative efi'ect of changes in accounting principles (less applicable income 

taxes of $ ) 

Net income (loss) (lines 55 + 59 + 60) 

RECONCILIATION OF NET RAILWAY OPERATING INCOME (NROI) 

Net revenues from railway operations 

Income Uxes on ordinary income (-) 

Provision for deferred taxes (-) 

Income from leased road and equipment (-) 

Rem for leased road and equipment (+) 

Net railway operating income (loss) 

Amount for 
current year 

(b) 

254.124 
_ 

26 

113 

254,263 

234,271 

_ 

234,271 

6,601 

8,525 

164 

65,193 

80,483 

153,788 

153,788 

_ 
_ 
_ 

153,788 

453,393 

15,290 

65,193 
. 

1,350 

374,260 

Amount for 
preceding year 

(c) 

245.245 
_ 

1 

114 

245.360 

533,745 

. 

533,745 

95.773 

23.844 

5,998 

56,064 

181,679 

352,066 

352.066 

_ 
-
_ 

352.066 

757.303 

125.615 

56.064 
_ 

1.350 

576.974 
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NOTES AND REMARKS FOR SCHEDULES 210 AND 220 

Schedule 220 Notes and Remarks 

Account 606, odier credits to retained eamings (Line 5), represenis amounls related to Odier comprehensive income; Column (b) 
represents the adjustments on pension and postretirement plans pursuant to Uie Company's adoption of SFAS No, 158, and column (c) 
represents die foreign exchange on die banslation of an affiliated company's equity whose functional cuirency is die Canadian dollar. 

Dividends (line 11 column (c)) represents dividends ftom equity investments and are reversed in column (b) since Uiere is no impact on 
consolidated retained eamings. 

Railroad Annual Report R-l 
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1 220 - RETAINED EARNINGS 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

1. Show below the items of retained earnings accounts ofthe respondent for the year, classified in accordance with the 
Uniform System of Accounts for Raiiroad Companies. 

2. All coalra. entries hereunder should be shown in parentheses. 
3. Show in lines 22 and 23 the amount of assigned Federal income tax consequences for accounts 606 and 616. 
4. Segregate in column (c) all amounts applicable to the equity in undistributed eamings (lasses) of affiliated companies based 

on the equity method of accounting. 
5. Line 3 (line 7 if debit balance), column (c), should agree with line 26, column (b). Schedule 210. The total of columns (b) and (c), 

lines 3 and 7, should agree wilh line 61 column (b). Schedule 210. 
1 6. Include in column (b) only amounts applicable to retained eamings exclusive of any amounts incliidrd in column (c). 

1 Line 
No, 

1 
2 

3 
4 
5 
6 

7 
8 
9 

to 
II 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 

18 
19 
20 
21 

22 
23 

Cross 
Check 

* 

• 

* 
* 

Item 

(a) 
Balances at beginning of year 

(601.5) Prior period adjustment to beginning retained eamings 

CREDI'i:S 

(602) Credit balance transferred from income 
(603) Appropriations released 
(606) Other credits to retained eamings 

TOTAL CREDITS 

DEBi-i:s 

(612) Debit balance transfcn-ed from income 
(616) Other debits to retained eamings 
(620) Appropriation for sinking and other funds 
(621) Appropriations for other purposes 
(623) Dividends: Common slock 

Preferred Stock (I) 
TOTAL DEBITS 
Net Increase (decrease) during year (Line 6 minus Line 13) 

Balances at close of year (Lines 1,2 and 14) 
Balance from line IS ( c ) 

(798) Total unappropriated retEuncd eamings and equity in 
undistributed eamings (losses) of affiliated companies 
at end of year. 

(797) Total appropriated retained eamings: 
Credits during year 47 $ 
Debits during year $ 
Balance at close of year 1,698 $ 

Amount ofassigned federal income tax consequences: 
Account 606 $ 
Account 616 $ 

Retained 
Eamings -

Unappropriated 
(b) 

1,935.881 

146,815 
-

4,579 
151.394 

-
47 

-
(2,570) 

-
(2,523) 

153,917 
2,089.798 

197,099 

2.286,897 

Equity in Undistributed 
Eamings (Losses) of 
Affiliated Companies 

( 0 
179.551 

6,973 

1 
13.145 
20.118 

' 

1 
1 
1 

2.570 

I 
2.570 

17,548 
197,099 

NM 

N/A 

I. If any dividends have been declared on cumulative preferred stock, give cumulative undeclared dividends at 
beginning of year and end of year. 
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240, STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 

•.Dollars in Thmisands) 

Give the information as requesied concerning Ihe cash flo«« during the year EiUier the direct or indirect method can be used The direct method shows a.s ii.s principal 
con^nents operating ca»h receipts and payments such ai ca.sh received from cusioiner. and cash paid to supplier, and employees, the sum of which is net ca.sh flow from 
operating activities. The indiKct method staiLs widi net income and adjusts ii for revenue and expense items thai wae not die result of operating cash Uimsaclions in Ihe 
cunent period to reconcile il to net cash fbu from operating activities If direct method i» used complete lines I - 41, uidircct method complete lines 10 - 41. Cash for the 
puipnsct of Ibis schedule shall include cash and cash equivalents which are shon-ierm, highly bquid investmems readily convertible to knovi-n amounts of cash and so near 
their maiiirily that they present msigniricant nsk of changes in vahie because of changes in mterest rates Infonnation about all investing and fmancing activities which do 
not directly aRect cash .shall be separately disclosed in foomoies to Ihu schedule. They \hall clearly relate the cash (if any) and noncash aspects of n-ansacrion. Examples 
of noncash mvestuig and transactions include convening debt to equity, acquiring assets by assuming directly relaled liabilities, such as purchasing a building by incuning a 
mortgage lo die seller, nbtauiing an asset by entering imo a capital lease; and exchanging noncash assets or liabilities for other noncash assets or liabilities. Some 
transactions are pan cash and part noncash, only the cash portion shall be reponed directly in die statemem of cash flows. Reler to FAS Statement No. 9S. Statement of 
Cash Flows, for further details. 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 

Une 
No 

1 
2 
3 
4 

5 
6 
7 

t 
9 

Cross 
Check 

Description 

(a) 
Ca.sh received horn opeiatmg revenues 
Dividends leceived from afTiliates 
Inieresi leceiwd 
Other income 
Cash paid for opeiaimg expenses 
Inieresi paid (net of amounts capitalized) 
Income laxes paid 
Olher-iBt 
NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACnVITIES (lines 1 dirough 8) 

Cuneni Year 
(b) 

Previous \ ear 

(C) 

Une 
No 

I 
2 
3 
4 

5 
6 
7 

8 
9 

RECONCIUATION OF NET INCOME TO NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPER.ATING ACTIVITIES j 

Line 
No. 

to 

Cross 
Check 

Description 

(al 
Income fiom continumg operations 

Current Year 
(bl 

153.788 

Previous Year 
(c) see notes 

352.066 

Une 
No. 
10 

ADJUSTMENTS TO RECONCILE INCOME FRO,M CONTINUKMG OPERATIONS TO NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES | 

Line 
No, 
11 
12 
13 
14 

IS 
16 
17 

18 
19 

20 
21 

Cross 
Check 

[tescripiian 
(a) 

Loss (gam) on sale or disposal of tangible property and mvesmcms 
Depreciation and amortization expenses 
Net uicrease (decrease) in pioviskin for Detened Income Taxes 
Net decrease (increase) in undistn'hutcd earnings (losses) of affiliates 
Decrease (increase) in accounts receivable 
DecreaK (mcieasei in materials and supphes and olher current assets 
Increase (decrease) in cuirent habilmes other than debt 
Increase (decrea.se) in odier - net 
Net cash provided fiom continumg operations (lines ID through 18) 
Add (Suboict) cash generated (paid) by reason of discontinued 
operanons and extraordinaiy itens 

NET CASH PROVIDED FROM OPERATING ACTIVrTIES (lines 19 and 20) 

Cunent Year 
(b) 

-
203,076 
6S.I93 
(6.973) 

403,935 
18.686 

(10.5271 

(62,771) 
764.403 

. 
764,403 

Previous Year 
(c) 

-
193.255 
56,064 

12.158 
(207,355) 

31 879 
22,859 

(31,083) 
429.843 

. 
429.843 

Line 
No 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 

20 
21 

CASH R J O W S FROM INVESTING ACnvrriES | 

Une 
No. 
22 
23 
24 
2J 
26 
27 
28 
19 

Cross 
Check 

Descnplion 

(a) 
Proceeds Iiom sale of property, net 
Capilal expenditures (inchiding die acquisition m 2009 of the Elgin, Joliet and Eastern Railway Company) 
Net change in temporary cash mvestmenls not qualifying as cash equivalents 
Proceeds fiom sale/repaymem of investment and advances 
Purchase pnce of k>ng-tenn investments and advances 
Net decrease (mcrease) m sulking and oder special fiinds 
Odier-net 
NET CASH LSED IN INVESTING ACTIvmES (lines 22 through 28) 

Current Year 

W 
34.819 

(678.688) 

-
-
-
-

(114.095) 
(757,9641 

PrevKNis Year 

ic) 
25.769 

(358,683) 

-
-
-
-

(24,824) 

(367,738) 

Une 
No 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 

(Contmued on next page) 
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240. STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS (Concluded) 

(Dollars in Thousands) 

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES 

Line 
No. 

Cross 
Check 

Description 

(a) 
Cuirent Year 

(b) 

Previous Year 

(c) 
Une 
No 

Pioceeds from issuance of long-term debt from affiliates 170,000 

Principal payments of tong-teim debt (47,130) (207.340) 

32 Proceeds Iiom issuance of capital stock 

33 Purehase price of acqumng treaiiury stock 
34 Cash dividends paid 

35 Odier-net 
36 NET CASH FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES (lines 30 dirough 35) (47,130) (37,.340) 

37 NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 
(lines 21.29. and 36) (40,691) 24,765 37 

38 Cash and cash equivalents at begmmng of year 31,069 6,304 

39 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF YEAR (luies 37 and 38) (9,622) 31,069 

40 

Foobiotes To Schedule 
Ca.sh paid dunng the year for-

Inteiest (net of amount capitalized) * 254,961 248.230 40 
41 Income taxes (net) * (4,580) 133,844 41 

* Only applies if induect method is adopted 

NOTES AND REMARKS 

During 2009. die Company entered imo capiUl leases of $44,924 diousand in total. 
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245. WORKING CAPITAL 
(Dollan in Thousands) 

1, This schedule shtxild include only data pertaining to railway transponation services, 
2. Cany out calculations of lines 9, 10, 20, and 21. to the nearest whole number 

Line 
No, 

1 
1 

3 
4 

5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 

11 
12 
13 
14 
15 

16 
17 
18 
19 
20 

21 
22 
23 
24 

25 
26 
27 

28 

Item 
(a) 

CURRENT OPERATING ASSETS 

Interline and olher balances (703) 
Customers (706) 
Other(707) 
TOTAL CURRENT OPERATING ASSETS 

OPERATING REVENX-E 

Railway operating revenue 
Rent income 
TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES 
Average daily operating revenues 
Days of operaung revenue in current 

operaling assets 
Revenue delay days plus buffer 

CURRENT OPERATING LIABILITIES 

Interline and other balances (752) 
Audited accounts and wages payable (753) 
Accounts payable - ether (754) 
Other uxes accrued (761.5) 
TOTAL CURRENT OPERATING UABIUTIES 

OPERATING EXPENSES 

Railway operaling expenses 
'Depreciation 
Cash related operating expenses 
Average daily expenditures 
Days of nperaliiig expenses in cunent 

operating liabilities 
Days of working capital required 
Cash working capital required 
Cash and temporary cash balance 
Cash working capital allowed 

MATERIAL AND SUPPI ,1ES 

Total matenals & supplies (712) 
Scrap and obsolete material included in account 712 
Materials and supplies held for common canier 

purposes 
TOTAL WORKING CAPITAL 

Source 

Schedule200,lines.col b 
Schedule 200, line 6, col b 
Note A 
Lines 1+2 + 3 

Schedule 210. line 13. col. b 
NoteB 
Lines 5 + 6 
Line 7+ 360 days 

Line 4 +line 8 
Line 9+15 days 

.Schedule 200, line 31. col, b 
Note A 
.Note A 
Note A 
Sum of lines 11 through 14 

Schedule 210, luie 14. coLb 
Schedule4I0, lines 136,137.138.213,232.317. coL h 
Line 16 +line 6-line 17 
Linel8 + 360day5 

Line 15 + line 19 
Line 10-line20(NoteC) 
Line 21 x line 19 
Sched. 200. line I + line 2. col b 
Les.ser of line 22 and tine 23 

Note A 
Note A 

Line 25-line 26 
Line 24 +line 27 

Amount 
(b) 

12.060 
1.319 

S6.240 
69,619 

1.910.873 
73.684 

1,984,557 
.5,513 

13 
28 

5,011 
723 

68.003 
41.794 

115,531 

1,457.480 
202.726 

1,.328,438 
3,690 

31 
-
-

(9,622) 
(9.622) 

51.204 

-

51.204 
41.582 

Line 
No 

I 
2 
3 
4 

5 
6 
7 
8 

9 
10 

11 
12 
13 
14 
15 

16 
17 
18 
19 

20 
21 
22 
23 
24 

25 
26 

27 
28 

NOTES: 

(A) Use conunon earner ponion only. Common camer refers to railway transportation service. 

(B) Rent income is the sum of Schedule 4IO.columnh. lines 121.122.123.127.128.129.133,134.135.208. 
210,21Z. 227,229,231.312.314, and 316. Rent income u added to railway operating revenues to produce 
total revenues. Rent income is also added to local operating expenses to exclude the rent revenue items iiom 
operating expenses. 

(C) If result is negative. u.se zero. 
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NOTES AND REMARKS 

(THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK) 
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GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING KETUR.NS IN SCHEDULES 310. 310A 

I. Schedule 310 should give paniculars of slocks, bonds, odter .secured obli^tions. unsecured notes, and investment advances of affiliated 

companies held by respondent al close of year. Also, disclose the investments made, disposed of, and vi ritten down durmg the year 

and the applicable dividends and interest credited to income as a result of those investments. They should exclude securities issued or 

assumed by respondent For definition of afTiliated companies, sec the rules gos-eming Account Nc. 721 "Investments and Advances 

AffiliateU Companies", in the Uniform System of Accounts for Railroad Companies. 

2 List the investments in the foUowing order and show a total for each group and each class of investments by accounts in numerical order: 

(A) Stocks 

ft) Canieis - active 

(2) Cairieis - inactive 

(3) Noncamers - active 

(4) Noncarriers - inaaive 

(B) Bonds (mcluding U.S Govemment bonds) 

(C) Other secured obligadons 

(D) Unsecured notes 

(E) Investment advances 

3, The subclassification of classes (B). f C), (D) and (E) should be the same as duK provided for class (A). 

4 The kinds of industry represented by respondent's investments in Ihe securities of other companies should be shown by symbol opposite the 

names oflhe issuing corporation, the symbols and industrial classification to be as follows: 

Symbol Kind Of Industiy 

I Agnculture. Ibiestiy, and fisheries 

II Mining 

III Construction 

IV Maiuifactunng 

V Wholesale and retail bade 

VI Fmance, insurance, and real estate 

v n Tiansponatian, communications, and other public utilities 

VIII Services 

IX Govemment 

X All odier 

5. By carriers, as the tenn is used here, is meant companies owning or operaling railroads, facilities auxiliary thereto such as bridges, ferries, 

union depots, and other terminal facilities, sleeping cais, parior cars, dining cars, freight cars, express service and facilities, electric 

railways, highway motor vehicles, steamboats and other marine transportation equipment, pipe Imes (other than those for transponation 

of water), and olher insiruroentalities devoted to die transportation of persons or propeity for hire. Telegraph and telephone companies 

are not meant to be included 

6. Noncaniei companies should, for die puipose of diese schedules, include telephone companies, telegraph companies, mining companies, 

manufactunng companies, hotel companies, etc. Purely holding companies are to be classed as noncaniei companies, even though the 

securities held by such companies are largely or endiely ihose issued or assumed by caniers, 

7. By an active corporation is meant one which maintains an organization for operating pioperty or administering its financial affaiis. An 

inactive coipoiauon is one which has been practically absorbed in a controlling corporation and which neither operates property nor 

administers its fmancial affans. If it maintains an organization it does so only for the purpose of complying with legal requirements and 

maintaining title to property or franchises. 

8. Combine, m one account, mvestmenls in which the original cost or present equity in total assets is less duui $10,000. 

9. Include investments in unincorporated endues such as lessee organizations. Exclude amounts noimally settled on a cuirent basis. 

10, Do not include the value of securities issued or assumed by respondem. 

I I , For affiliates which do not report to die Surface Transportation Board and are jointly owned, disclose in footnotes die name and extent of 

control of the othei controlling entities. 
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310 - INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES AFFn.IATED COMPANIES 

(Dollars in Thousands) 

1, Give paniculars ofinvestments in slocks, bonds, ottier secured obligations, unsecured notes, and investment advances of companies affiliated 
witti respondenL from accounts 715 (sinking funds), 716 (capital funds), 721 (inveslments and advances affiliated companies), and 717 (ottier iiinds). 

2, Entries in diis schedule sbould be made in accordance witti die defmitions and general instructions given on page 25, classilying ttie 
investments by means of letters, figures, and symbols in columns (a), (b), and (c). 

3, Indicate by means of an arbitrary mark in column (d) the obligation in suppon of which any security is pledged, mortgaged, or otherwise 
encumbered. Give names and ottier important particulars of such obligations in footnotes. 

4, Give totals for each class and for each subclass and a grand total for each account, 

5, Eniries in column (d) should show date of maturity of bonds and ottier evidence of indebtedness. In case obligations of ttie same designation 
mature serially, Uie date m column (d) may be repotted as "Serially to ." Abbreviations in common use in standard fmancial 
publications may be used to conserve space. 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 

39 
40 
41 

Account 
Number 

(a) 

721 
721 
721 
721 
721 
721 
721 

721 
721 
721 
721 
721 

721 
721 
721 
721 

721 
721 
721 
721 

Class 
No. 
(b) 

A-1 
A-I 
A-1 
A-1 
A-1 
A-1 
A-I 

A-3 
A-3 
A-3 
A-3 
A-3 

E-1 
E-1 
E-1 
E-1 

E-3 
E-3 
E-3 
E-3 

Kind Of 

( 0 

VII 
VII 

vn 
vn 
vu 

- vn 
vn 

X 

vn 
VI 

vn 
vu 

VU 

vu 
vu 
vn 

X 

vn 
VI 

vn 

Name Of Issuing Company and also lien reference, if any 
(include rate for preferred stocks and bonds) 

(d) 

Wisconsin Central Transportadon Corporation (Algoma Central Railway) 
Peoria and Pekin Union Railway Company 
Mississippi Export Railroad Company 
Paducah & Illinois Raihoad Company 
The Belt Railway Company of Chicago 
Tenninal Railroad Associatioa of St, Louis 
TTX Company (Trailer Train) 

Sub Total 

Wisconsin Central Intemational Inc 
IC Railmarine Terminal Company 
CV Properties Incoiporated 
Railease Associates 
Great Lakes Fleet be. 

Sub Total 

. 
Canadian National Railway Company 
Paducah & nimois Railroad Company 
Tenninal Railroad Association of SL Louis 
Wisconsin Central Transportation Corporation (Algoma Central Railway) 

Sub Total 

Wisconsin Central Intemational Inc, 
IC Railmarine Terminal Company 
CV Properties Incorporated 
Great Lakes Fleet Inc, 

Sub Total 

Grand Total 

Reconciliation to Schedule 200 

Column (i) Line 33 
Schedule 3I0A Column (g) Line 27 

Total 

Schedule 200 Colunm (b) Line 16 

Extent Of 
Conntil 

(e) 

100% 
47% 
38% 
33% 
17% 
14% 
3 % 

100% 
100% 
100% 
100% 
100% 

214,257 
197,100 

411,357 

411,357 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 

.17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 

39 
40 
41 

1 
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j 310 - INVESTMENTS A.ND ADVANCES AFTILIATED COMPANIES - (Continued) 

1 (Dollars m Thousands) 

6. If any of Ihe companies included m diis schedule are controlled by respondent, the percent of control should be shown in column (e). In case 
any company listed is coDtrollcd other dian ttirough actual ownership of securities, give particulars in a footnote. In case of joint control, give names 
of other parties and paniculars of conlrol. 

7. If any advances reponed aie pledged, give paniculais in a footnote. 

8. Investments in companies in which neittier die original cost or present equity in tolal assets are less ttian $10,000 may be combined in one figure, 

9. Also include mvestmenls in unincorporated entilies such as lessee oiganizaaons (exclusive of amounu nominally settled on a cuirent basis). 

10 This schedule should not include securities issued or assumed by respondent. 

11. For affiliates which do not report lo the Surface Transportation Board and are joinUy owned, give names and extent of control by odier entities 

byfoomotes 

Line 
No, 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 

Investments and Advances 

Opening 
Balance 

(0 
85,103 

474 
172 
401 
520 

-
643 

87313 

(31,843) 
75,247 

5,193 

-
65,999 

114,596 

-
675 

-
8,423 

9,098 

(116,748) 
(13,892) 

(6,415) 
23,641 

(JI3,414i 

97,593 

Additions 

(g) 

-
-
-
-
-
-

-

-
-
-
-
-

-

121.691 

-
-

12.119 

133310 

-
2.604 

-
-

2,604 

136AU 

Deductions (if 

other ttian sale, 

explain) 

(ID* 
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

-

-
-
-
-
-

• 

-
-
-
-

-

11.866 

-
324 

7,560 

' 
19,7Se 

19.750 

Gosing 
Balance 

(i) 
85,103 

474 
172 
401 
520 

-
643 

87313 

(31,843) 
75.247 
5,193 

-
65,999 

114,596 

121.691 
675 

-
20,542 

1424108 

(128.614) 
(11.288) 

(6,739) 
16.081 

(130,5m 

214,257 

Disposed of 
profit (loss) 

(]) 

-
-
-
-
-
-

• 

-
-
-
-
-

• 

- • 

-
-
-

• 

-
-
-
-

-

-

Adjustments 
Account 7 21,5 

(k) 
-
-

. 

. 

Dividends or 

inlerest credited 

to uicome 

(1) 
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

-

-
-
-
-
-

• 

-
-
-
-

-

-
-
-
-

• 

-

Line 
No 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 

15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 

35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 

* Deductions represent changes in inter-company balances, | 
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310 - INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES AFFILIATED COMPANIES - (Continued) 

(DolliU ŝ in Thousands) 

Line 

No. 

1 

2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 

35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 

Account 
Number 

(a) 

Class 
No, 
(b) 

Kind Of 
Industry 

( 0 

Name Of Issuing Company and also lien reference, if any 
(include rate for preferred slocks and bonds) 

(d) 

(THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK) 

Extent Of 

Control 

(e) 

Une 
No, 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
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310 - INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES AFFILIATED COMPANIES 

(Dollars in Thousands) 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 

5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 

35 
36 
37 

38 
39 
40 

Investmenls and Advances 

Opening 
Balance 

(f) 

Additions 

(g) 

Deduaions (if 

other than sale, 
explain) 

(h) 

Closing 
Balance 

(i) 

Disposed of 
profit (loss) 

(j) 

(THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK) 

-(Conlinued) 

Adjustments 
Account 721,5 

(k) 

Dividends or 

interest credited 
to income 

(I) 

29 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 

5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 

25 
26 
27 

28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 

35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
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Road Initials: GTC Year 2009 31 

INSTRUCTIONS CONCER.MNG RETURNS TO BE M.ADE IN SCHEDULE 330 

1. Give paniculars of balances at the beginning and close of die year and of all changes during the year in Account No. 731, "Road and Equipment 
Propeny", and Account No. 732, "Improvements on Leased Property" classified by primary accounts in accordance witti die Unifonn System 
of Accounts for Railroad Companies. The balances, by primary accounts, should, insofar as known, be slated in column (b) and all changes 
made during the year shoukl be analyzed in columns (c) to (f). inclusive. Column (g) should be the net of the amounts in columns (c) through 
(f). Column (h) is the aggregate of columns (b) ihrough (0, inclusive. Grand totals of columns (b) and (h) should equal the sum of Accounts 
731 and 732 for die respective periods; if not, a full explanation should be made in a footnote. 

2. hi column (c), show disbursements made for the specific puipose of purchasuig, constructing, and equipping new lines, and for the extension 
of old lines, as provided for in bistniction 2-1, :"ltems to be charged' in die Uniform System of Accounts for Railroad Companies for such 
items. 

3. In column (d), show the cost of a raihvay or ponion tbereof, acquired as an operating entity or system by purchase, merger, consolidation, 
reorganization, receivership sale or transfer, or odierwise. 

4. Columns (c) and (e) should include all entries covering expenditures for additions and bettemients, as defined, whether or not replacing 
other property, 

5. All credits representing property sold, abandoned, or otherwise retired should be shown in column (f). 

6. Both the debit and credit involved in each transfer, adjustment, or clearance, between road and equipment accounts, should be included in the 
column in which the item was initially included. Also, the transfer of prior years' debits or credits from investment in road and equipment to 
operaling expenses or other accounts, or vice versa, shoukl be included in the column applicable to cuirent items of like nature. Each such 
transfer, adjustment, or clearance should be Ailly explained when in excess of $100,000. 

7. If during the year an individual charge of $100,000 or more was made to Account No. 2, "Land for Transponation Puiposes", state the cost, 
location, area, and other details which will identify die propeity in a foomote. 

8. Repon on line 29, amounls not included in die primaiy road accounis. The items reponed should be bnefly identified and explained under 
"Notes and Remarks," below. Amounls should be reported on this line only under special circumstances, usually after pennission is 
obtained fiom the Board for exceptions to prescribed accounting. Reference to such authority should be made when explaining the amounts 
reported. Respondenis must not make aibitrary changes to die pnnted stub or column headings without specific auttiority from die Board. 

9. If during the year a segment of iransportation property was acquired, stale in a footnote the name of the vendor, the mileage acquired, and 
the date of acquisition, gi\'ing location and the cost of the propeity to the respondent. Also fumish a statement of die amount included in 
each primary account representing such propeity acquired, referring to the column or columns in which the entnes appear, 

10. If an amtxint of less than $5,000 is used as die minimum for additions and betteiments lo property investment accounts as provided for in 
histruction 2-2 of the Uniform System of Accounts for Railroad Companies, state the amount used in a foouiote. 

NOTES AND REMARKS 

* Acquisition of 158 miles of Elgin, Joliet and Eastem Railway Company (operating in northeastern Illinois and nonhwestem Indiana) 
on Januaiy 31,2009 firom U.S, Steel Coiporanon. 

Road property values were assigned as follows: 

(in thousands of dollars) 

Account 
(2) Land for transportation purposes 
(3) Grading 
(6) Bridges, Iresiles and culverts 
(8) Ties 
(9) Rail and odier track material 
( I I ) Ballast 
(16) Station and office buildings 
(17) Roadwav machines 
(20) Shops and enginehouses 
(27) Signals and inlerlocken 

Total 

Gross Book Value'" 
168.805 
63,865 
68,548 
16.424 
77,925 

7.102 
.3.102 

225 
7,021 

23,724 
436.741 

Accumulated Depreciation " ' 
-

(28,220) 
(45,698) 

(4,155) 
(22,156) 
(5.113) 
(2.012) 

(146) 
(4.554) 

(14,687) 
(126,741) 

Net Book Value 
168,805 
35,645 
22.850 
12,269 
55,769 

1,989 
1,090 

79 
2.467 
9.037 

310,000 

(1) Included in column (d) of Schedule 330. 

(2) Included in column (d) of Schedule 335. 
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32 Road Initials: GTC Year 2009 

330. ROAD PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT AND IMPROVEMENTS TO LEASED PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT 

(Dollars in Thousands) 

Line 

No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

Cross 

check Account 

(a) 

(2) Land for transportation puiposes 

(3) Grading 

(4) Other right-of-way expenditures 

(5) Tunnels and subways 

(6) Bridges, trestles, and culverts 

(7) Elevaied structures 

(8) Ties 

(9) Rail and other track material 

(11) Ballast 

(13) Fences, snowsheds, and signs 

(16) Stations and office buildings 

(17) Roadway buildings 

(18) Water stations 

(19) Fuel stations 

(20) Shops and enginehouses 

(22) Storage warehouses 

(23) Wharves and docks 

(24) Coal and ore wharves 

(25) TOFC/COFC tenninals 

(26) Communication systems 

(27) Signals and interiockers 

(29) Power planls 

(31) Power-transmi.ssion sy.stems 

(35) Miscellaneous .structures 

(37) Roadway machines 

(39) Public improvements - consuiiction 

(44) Shop machinery 

(45) Power-plant machinery 

Olher lease/rentals 

TOTAL EXPENDfTURES FOR ROAD 

(52) Locomotives 

(53) Freight-train cars 

(54) Passenger-train cars 

(55) Highway revenue equipment 

(56) Floating equipment 

(57) Work equipmem 

(58) Miscellaneous equipment 

(59) Computer systems & word processing equipment 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES FOR EQUIPMENT 

(76) Interest during constniaion 

(80) Other elements of investment 

(90) Construction in progress 

GRAND TOTAL 

Balance at 

Beginning 

of year 

(b) 

1,291,493 
1,212,898 

276 
154,961 

1,512,099 
-

887,123 
2,246.266 

662,341 
1,900 

103,498 
23,390 

1,916 
36,763 
77,817 
7,050 

860 
126,145 
68,104 
79,227 

249,700 
145 

1,872 
8,250 

65,460 
75,136 
29,486 

792 
-

8.924.968 
378,463 
675,026 

447 
4,294 
1,202 

49,188 
8,692 

23,683 
1,140,995 

2,113 
1,863 
5,820 

10,075,759 

Expenditures during 

the year for original 

road & equipment 

& road extensions 

(c) 

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

Expenditures dunng 

the year for purchase 

of existing lines, 

reorganizations, etc, 

(d) • 

168,834 
63,865 

-
-

68,548 
-

16,424 
77,925 
7,102 

-
3,102 

225 
-
-

7,021 
-
-
-
-
-

23.724 
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
. 

436,770 
-

30,472 
276 

-
-

(30,748) 
-
-
-
-
-
-

436,770 

Line 

No 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

* See Notes and Remarks on Page 31 
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330. ROAD PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT AND IMPROVEMENTS T O 1,EASED PROPERTY AND EQUIPME.NT • Continued 

(Dollais in Thousands) 

Une 

No, 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

• 37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

Cro*s 

check 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

II 

13 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

29 

31 

35 

37 

39 

44 

45 

52 

53 

54 

55 

56 

57 

58 

59 

76 

77JJ0 

90 

Expenditures for additions 

during the year 

(e) 

4,384 
13,991 

-
-

50,045 
-

64.129 
102.088 
31.154 

59 
5,510 
2,196 

-
1.248 
6,156 

-
-

7,840 
2,436 
1.069 

17.919 
-
-

23 
5,054 

26,102 
98 

-
-

341.50! 
30.629 
43.133 

-
70 

-
-

53 
8,213 

82,098 
-
-

521 
424,120 

Credits for propeny retired 

during die year 

(f) 

6.930 
12,244 

13 
2,393 

33.521 
-

38,239 
(28.124) 
22.564 

13 
903 

13 
3 

507 
2.681 

-
2 
-

1.415 
2,670 
7.774 

-
17 
26 

726 
1,979 

489 
5 
-

107,003 
9.301 

49,603 
-
-
-

465 
(347) 
1,701 

60,723 
-
-
-

167,726 

Net changes 

during the year 

(g) 

166.288 
65,612 

(13) 
(2.393) 
85,072 

-
42,314 

208,137 
15,692 

46 
7,709 
2,408 

(3) 
741 

10,496 
-

(2) 
7,840 
1.021 

(1,601) 
33,869 

-
(17) 
(3) 

4,328 
24,123 

(391) 
(5) 
-

671.268 
21.328 
24.002 

276 
70 

-
(31.213) 

400 
6.512 

21.375 
-
-

521 
693.164 

Balance at 

close of )'ear 

(h) 

1,457,781 
1,278,510 

263 
152,568 

1,597,171 
. 

929.437 
2,454,403 

678.033 
1,946 

111,207 
25,798 

1,913 
37,504 
88,313 
7,050 

858 
133,985 
69,125 
77.626 

283,569 
145 

1,855 
8,247 

69,788 
99,259 
29,095 

787 
-

9,596,236 
399,791 
699,028 

723 
4,364 
1,202 

17,975 
9,092 

30,195 
1,162,370 

2.113 
1.863 
6,341 

10,768,923 

Line 

No 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

II 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

.39 

40 

41 

42 

43 
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332. DEPRECIATION BASE AND RATES - ROAD AND E Q U I P M E N T O W N E D AND USED AND LEASED F R O M O T H E R S 

(Dollan, in Thousands) 

1 Show in columns (b) .ind (e). fiir ciiLh pnniiiry iicciiiini, Ihe dcpiecialiim base used to compule Ihe depreciauon ch.irges for the monih of Jimuiuy, iind m columns (c) und (0 show ihe 

deprcciution base Uhcd to compule Ihe depreciation clunks for the month nf December, in column', (d) und I t ) show Ihe composite rates used in compuung Ihe depreciation chdiges lor the 

mondi of December, dnd on lines 30 and 39 of these columns show the composite penxntagc for nil road and equipment accounts, respectively, ascenauicd by applying Ihe pnnuiy 

account compasite raieii to the depreciauon base used in compuimg the charges lor December and dividmg Ihe loud so computed by Ihc toed depreciation base for die same monlh 

The depreciauon base should not include die cost of equipment used, but not owned, when the rents dierefore are included in die rent for equipment and Accouni Nos 31-21 -IX), 31 -22-nO, 31-23-00, 

31 -25-00,3S-21 -W. 33-23-00,35-22-00 and 35-2S-(X), It should include the cost of equipment owned and leased to odiers when die renls dierefrom are included m die rem for equipment 

Account Nos 32-2 MX), 32-22-00,32-23.00,32-2S-(XI, 36-2 l-Oa 36-22-00,36-23-00 and 3 6 - 2 5 m uiclusive The composne rates used should be ttiose prescribed or iittmwise audiorized by ttie 

charges developed by die use of ttie audionzed niKs If any changes ui rates were effective during die year, give full paniculars ui a fuomoie, 

2. All leased pmpenies may be combmed and one composite laie compuled for each pnmaiy account, or a separate schedule may be mcluded for each such pnipeity 

3 Show mcalumns(eX(f)and(g)dalaapplicable 10 lessor property, when dierent dierefore is included mAccuuntNo5.3l-l l-0a 31-12-00,3I-13-IXX 31-21-00,31-22-00, and 31-23-00, inclusm^ 

4 If depreciauon accniais have been discontinued for any account, die depreciation base should be reponed. nevenheless. ui suppon of depreciation reseives. Audiority for die discontinuance of 

accniais should be shown m a footnote mduaUng Uie etTectcd account(s). 

5. Disclosures m die respecusc sections of dns schedule may be omiNed if eidier total road leased from odieis or lotal equipment leased from odien, represents less dian 5% of toial road owned 

or total equipment owned, respectively. 

Line 

No, 

I 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

IS 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

Account 

(a) 

ROAD 

(3) Grading 

(4) Ottier right-of-way expenditures 

(5) Tunnels and subways 

(6) Bndges. trestles, and culverts 

(7) Elevated struchires 

(8) Ties 

(9) Rail and odier track material 

(11) Ballasl 

(13) Fences, snowsheds. and signs 

(16) Station and ofTice buildings 

(17) Roadway buildings 

(18) Water stations 

(19) Fuel stations 

(20) Shops and enginehouses 

(22) Storage warehouses 

(23) Whan'es and docks 

(24) Coal and ore wharves 

(25) TOFOCOPC tenninals 

(26) Communication systems 

(27) Signals and imerkickeis 

(29) Power plants 

(31) Power tninsmis.sion systems 

(35) Miscellaneous stmctures 

(37) Roadway machines 

(39) Public improvements-consuuction 

(44) Shop machinery 

(45) Power plant machinery 

All other road acoounts 

Amortization (odier than def. projects) 

TOTALROAD 

EQUIPMENT 

(52) Locomotives 

(S3) Freight-train cars 

(54) Passenger uain care 

(55) Highway revenue equipment 

(56) Floating equipment 

(57) Work equipment 

(58) Miscellaneous equipment 

(59) Computer systems and WP equipment 

TOTAL EOUIPMENT 

GRAND TOTAL 

OWNED AND USED 

Depreciation Base 

I/l At 

beginning 

of year 

(b) 

1,212,898 

276 

154,961 

1.512,099 

-
887,123 

2,246,266 

662,341 

1,900 

103,498 

23,390 

1,916 

36,763 

77,817 

7,050 

860 

126,145 

68,104 

79,227 

249,700 

145 

1,872 

8,250 

65,460 

75,136 

29,486 

792 

-
-

7.633.475 

378,463 

675,026 

447 

4,294 

1,202 

49,188 

8,692 

23.683 

1.140.995 

8,774,470 

12/1 At 

close 

of year 

( 0 

1,272,082 

263 

152,568 

1,592,314 

-
925,407 

2,427,947 

673,205 

1,946 

110,516 

25,269 

1.913 

37,507 

87,497 

7,050 

858 

132,275 

69,069 

78,983 

281.952 

145 

1,855 

8,247 

69,009 

96,122 

29,091 

788 

-
-

8.083.878 

398,146 

706.253 

723 

4,364 

1,202 

17,982 

9,045 

26,107 

1,163,822 

9,247,700 

Annual 

composite 

rate 

(%) 
(d) 

1.25 

4.69 

0.85 

1.36 

-
2.20 

2.31 

2.17 

0.70 

2.20 

2.26 

3.24 

3.60 

1.49 

2.61 

1.91 

2.10 

2.77 

3,02 

2,84 

1.63 

0.89 

1.27 

2.95 

2.03 

1.82 

0.69 

-
-

1.94 

3.37 

2.89 

3.48 

7.83 

2.19 

3.13 

11.81 

14.76 

3.44 

2.13 

LEASED FROM OTHERS 

Depreciation Base 

At 

beginning 

of year 

(e) 

At 

close 

of year 

(0 

Annual 

composite 

rate 

(%) 

(g) 

N/A 

Line 

No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

Raiboad Annual Report R-l 



Road Initials: GTC Year 2009 35 

335. ACCtMULATED DEPRECI.\TION - ROAD AND EQUIPMENT OWNED AND USED 
(Dollars in Thouisands) 

1. Disclose the required information regarding credits and debits to Account No. 733 ," Accumulated Depreciation: Road and Equipmem Pniperty" 
during the year relating lo owned and used road and equipment. Include eniries for depreciation ofequipment owned but not used when the resulting 
rents are included in the "Lease Rentals - Credit - Equipment' accounts and "Other Rents - Credit - Equipment" accounts. Exclude any entnes for 
depreciation ofequipment that is used but not owned when the resulting rents are included in ' l ^asc Rental - Debit - Equipment" accounts and 
"Olher Rents - Debit - Equipment" accounts (.See Schedule 351 for accumulated depreciation lo road and equipment owned and leased lo olhers). 
2 If any data are included in columns (d) or (f). explain the entries in detail 

3. A debit balance in columns (b) or (g) for any primaty accouni .should be designaied "Dr," 
4. If there is- any inconsistency between the credits to the reserve as shown in column (c) and the charges to operating expenses, a full explanation should 
be given. 
5. Enter amounts representing amomzation under an authorized amortization program other than for defense projects on lines 29 and 39. 

Line 

No. 

I 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 

39 
40 

41 

Cross 

Check 

Account 

(a) 
ROAD 

(3) Grading 
(4) Other, right-of-way expendinires 
rS) Tunnels and subways 
16) Bndges. ondes. and culverts 
17) Elevaied stnicnues 
(8) Ties 
19) Rail and odter track material 
IIDBallast 
(13) Fences, snowsheds, and signs 
(16) Siaiion and oflice buildings 
(17) Roadway budding 
(18) Water soiions 
(19) Fuel stations 
(20) Shops and enginehouses 
(22) Stoiage warehouses 
(23) WTiarves and docks 

(24) Coal nnd ore wharves 
(25) TOFC/COFC lemunals 

(27) Signslh and inteilackeni 
(29) Powerplants 
(31) Power-nansmission sysinns 
(35) Miscellaoeous sDucniies 
(37) Roadwav machines 
(39> Public unpn)veniem!>-Con.sinjciiaa 

(44) Shop machinery* 
(45) Power-plan machineiy 
All odier loid iccounls 
Amonizatkin (AdJuMmenis) 

TOTAL ROAD 

EQUIPMENT 
(52) [.ocomotives 
(S3)FieiKht-lnincin 
(54) Pa.ssenger-nain cars 
(SS) Highway revenue equipmem 
(56) Fknnng equipmem 
(57) Work equipmem 
(S8) Miscellaneous equipmenl 
(59) Computer systems and word 

TOTAL EQUIPMENT 

GRAND TOTAL 

Balance 

al 

beginning 

of year 

(b) 

142,050 
202 

39,809 

173.048 

-
107,701 
338.705 
171.268 

•ns 
20.902 

2,156 
829 

8.918 
23.106 

2.821 
860 

19.543 
16.481 
32.168 
.54.185 

95 
1.168 

869 
25.316 
13.255 
11.521 

500 
-

(73.843) 

1.134.408 

82.077 

79.001 
77 

2.831 
915 

11.364 
8.692 
6.609 

-
191.566 

1.325.974 

CREDITS TO RESERVE 

Dunne the year 

Charges lo 

operating 

expenses 

(c) 

15.724 

-
2.707 

21,479 

-
21,597 

.S9,398 
17.533 

11 
2,257 

544 
61 

1,3.36 
1,670 

212 
-

2,764 
1.767 
2.237 
7.674 

3 
11 

100 
1.888 
1,721 

467 
4 
-

3.179 

166.344 

12,276 
18.085 

25 
498 

17 
550 
778 

4.153 

-
36.382 

202.726 

Other 

Credits 

(d)« 

28.220 
-
-

45.698 
-

4.471 
63.168 

5.113 
-

2.012 
146 

-
-

4.647 
-
-
-
-

20 
14.674 

-
-
-

599 
19 
35 

-
-

168.822 

1.078 
6.993 

-
8.071 

176.893 

DEBFTS TO RESERVE 
Dunne the year 

Retirements 

(e) 

12,245 
13 

2,393 
33,520 

-
46,544 

(20,104) 
22,563 

14 
902 

13 
2 

506 
2,421 

-
2 
-

1.415 
2,670 
7.775 

-
17 
26 

727 
1,979 

489 
5 
-

116.137 

8.110 
41,070 

-
(328) 

-
86 

378 
1,701 

51.017 

167.154 

Other 
Debus 

(0*** 

50 
5.246 

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

5.296 

(4.640) 
7 
-
-

5.205 
-
-

572 

5.868 

Balance 
at close 

of 
year 
(e) 

173.749 
189 

40.123 
206.705 

. 
87.175 

476.129 
171,351 

772 
24.269 

2.833 
888 

9.748 
27,002 

3,033 
858 

22.307 
16.833 
31,755 
68,758 

98 
1.162 

943 
27,076 
13.016 
11,.534 

499 
-

(70.664) 

1.348.141 

87,321 
67.649 

9."! 
3.657 

932 
6.623 
9.092 
9.061 

-
184.430 

1.532.571 

l ine 

No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
.36 
37 
38 

39 
40 

41 

* To be reported with equipmem expens-es rather than W & S expenses. 

** Column (d) represents salvage relating lo closed projecis loialling $50,154 and accumulated depreciation relating to the Elgin. Joliet 

and Easiera Railway acquisuion. See Notes and Remaiks on Page 31, 

• •* Column ( 0 represents dismantling chaiges relating to closed projects. 
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339, ACCRUED LIABILITY-LEASEDPROPERTY 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

1. Disclose die required uiformation relating ro credits and debits of Account 772, "Accrued Liability Leased Property", during the year 
conceming road and equipnient leased from olhers 

2 In column (c). enter amoums charged to operating expenses. In column (e). enter debits to accoum arising from rctuements. In column (0. 
enter amounts paid to lessor 

3 Any inconsistencies belween credits to accoum. charges to operating expenses and payments to le.ssors should be fully explained. 

5. If scnlement for depreciation is made currently between lessee and lessor, and no debits or credils to Accoum No 772 are made by die 
accountuig company, show in column (c) die charges to operating expenses, and in column (0 show paymcms made to die lessor in settlemem thereof. 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 

30 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 

38 
.39 

40 

41 

Cross 
check 

\ 

Account 

(a) 
ROAD 

(3) Gradins 
(4) OUier, nght-of-way expenses 
(5) Tunnels and subwavs 
(6) Bridses. trestles, and culverts 
(7) Elevated structures 
(8) Ties 
(9) Rail and oUier track material 

(11) Ballast 
(13) Fences, snowsheds, and signs 
(16) Stations and office buildings 
(17) Roadway buildings 
(18) Water stations 
(19) Fuel stations 
(20) Shops and enginehouses 
(22) Storage warehouses 
(23) Whangs and docks 
(24) Coal and ore wharves 
(25) TOFC«:OFC tenninals 
(26) Commimication systems 
(27) Signals and interiockers 
(29) Power plants 
(31) Power-transmission systems 
(35) Miscellaneous structures 
(37) Roadwav machines 
(39) Public imnrovements-construction 
(44) Shop machinery * 
(45) Power-plant machinery 
All oUier road accounts 
Amortization (adiustments) 

TOTAL ROAD 

EQUIPMENT 
(52) Locomotives 
(53) Freight-train cais 
(54) Passenger-train cars 
(55) Highway revenue equipment 
(56) Floating equipment 
(57) Work equipment 
(58) Miscellaneous equipment 
(59) Computer systems and word 

processing eauipment 
Amortization (adiustments) 

TOTAL EQUIPMENT 

GRAND TOTAL 

Balance 
at 

beginning 
of year 

(b) 

CREDITS TO ACCOUNTS 
During Uie vear 

Charges to 
operating 
expenses 

(c) 

OUier 
credits" 

(d) 

DEBFTS TO ACCOUNTS 
During die year 

Retirements 

(e) 

Not Applicable: 5% Rule 

5.578 

Other 
debits 

(0 

Balance 
at close 

of 
year 
(E) 

" 

5.578 

Line 
No, 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 

30 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 

38 
39 

40 

41 

* To be reported widi equipment expenses rather tfian W&S expenses. 
** Account 772 has been used for Uie first time as a result of a review (and update) of the previously used account conveision table. 
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340. DEPRECIATION BASE AND RATES - IMPROVEME.NTS TO ROAD AND EQUIPMENT LEASED FROM OTHERS 

(Dollan in diousands) 
1. Show in column (b) for each primary accouni Uic dcpnxiation base used in computuig Uie dcpnxiation charges for die mondi of January, and in 

column (c) show ihe depreciation base used in computing the depreciatum chaiges for the monUi of December, in column (d) show die composite rates 
used in computing the depreciation charges for Uie mondi of December, and on lines 30 and 40 of diese columns show die composite percentage of all 
road and equipment accounts, respectively, ascertained by applying Uie pnmaiy account composite rates to die depreciation base used in computing die 
chaises for December and divkling Ihe total so computed by die total depreciation base for die same monUi This schedule should include only Improvements 
to leased property charged to account 732, "Improvements on Leased Property". The composite raies used should be Uiose prescribed or odierwise 
audiorized by die Board, except Uiat where die use of component rates has been audiorized, du; composite rates to be shown for die respective primaiy 
accounts should be recomputed from ttie December charges developed by die use of die audiorized rates. If aay changes in rales were effective during 
die year, give full particulars in a foomote. 

2, All improvements to leased properties may be combined and one composite rale computed for each primary account, or a separate schedule may be 
included for each such propeity. 

3, If deprecladon accruals have been discontmued for any account, du; depreciadon base should be reported, nevertheless, in support of depreciation 
reserves, AuUiority for the discontinuance of accruals shouM be shown in a footnote mdicating the effected account(s). 

4. Disclosures in the respective secdoos of diis schedule may be omined if eidier lotal road leased from odiers or lotal equipment leased from ottiers 
represents less ttian 5% ofdie lotal road owned or total equipment owned, tespecdvely. However, line 41. Grand Total, should be completed. 

Lme 

No, 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

31 
32 
33 
.34 
35 
.36 
37 
38 
39 
40 

41 

Account 

(a) 

ROAD 

(3) Grading 
(4> Odier right-of-way expenditures 
(5) Tunnels and subways 
(6) Bridges, tresUes & culverts 
(7) Elevated structures 
(8) Ties 
(9) Rad & oUicT track material 
(11) Ballast 
(13) Fences snowsheds & signs 
(16) Station & office buildings 
(17) Roadway buildings 
(18) Water Slalions 
(19) Fuel stations 
(20) Shops & enginehouses 
(22) Storage warehouses 
(23) Whanes & docks 
(24) Coal & ore wharves 
(25) TOFaCOFClenninals 
(26) Communication svstems 
(27) Signals & mterlockers 
(29) Power plants 
(31) Power-transmission systems 
(35) Miscellaneous sbuctures 
(37) Roadway machines 
(39) Public improvements-coast. 
(44) Shop machinery * 
(45) Power-plant machmery 

All other road accounis 
Amortization (adiusiments) 

TOTALROAD 

EQUIPMENT 

(52) Locomotives 
(53) Freight-train cars 
(54) Passenger-train cars 
(55) Highway revenue equipnient 
(56) Roating equipment 
(57) Woifc equipment 
(58) Miscellaneous equipment 
(59) Computer systems &WP equip. 

Amortization (adjustments) 
TOTAL EOUIPMENT 

GRAND TOTAL 

Depreciation Base 

Beginning 

of year 

(b) 

Close 

ofyear 

(c) 

NotAppUcal>le:5%Rule 

18.725 18,725 

Annual 

composite rate 

(percent) 

(d) 

N/A 

Une 

No, 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
.30 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 

41 

• To be reported widi equipment expenses rattier than W & S expenses. 
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342. ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION - IMPROVEMENTS TO ROAD AND EQUIPMENT LEASED FROM OTHERS 

(Dollars in Thousands) 

1. Enter die required information conceming debits and credils to account 733, "Accumulated Depreciation - Improvements on Leased Propeny", 
during die year relating to improvements made to road and equipment propeny leased from others, the depreciation charges for which are included 
in operating expenses ofthe respondent. 

2. If any entries are made for column (d) "Other credits" or column (0 "Other debits", state the facts occasioning such entries on page 39. A 
debit balance in column (b) or (g) for any primary account should be shown in parenUiesis or designated "Dr", 

3. Any inconsistency between Ihe credits to Uie reserve as shown in column (c) and the charges to operating expenses should be fully explained on page 39. 

4. Show in column (e) die debits to die reserve ansing from retirements. These debits should not exceed investment, etc. 

5. Disclosures in die respective sections of ttiis schedule may be omitted if eittier total road leased from oUiers or total equipment leased fixim 
ottiers represents less ttian 5% of total road owned or total equipment owned, respectively. However, line 39 Grand Total, should be completed. 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 

30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 

38 
39 

Cross 
Check 

Account 

(a) 
ROAD 

(3) Grading 
(4) OUier right-of-way expenditures 
(5) Tunnels and subways 
(6) Bridges, tresUes & culverts 
(7) Elevated stmctures 
(8) Ties 
(9) Rail & olher track material 
(11) Ballast 
(13) Fences snowsheds & signs 
(16) Station & office buildings 
(17) Roadway buildings 
(18) Water stations 
(19) Fuel stations 
(20) Shops & enginehouses 
(22) Storage warehouses 
(23) Wharves & docks 
(24) Coal & ore whaives 
(25) TOFCCOFC tenninals 
(26) Communication systems 
(27) Signals & interiockers 
(29) Power plants 
(31) Power-transmission systems 
(35) Miscellaneous structures 
(37) Roadway machines 
(39) Public improvements-const. 
(44) Shop machlneiy * 
(45) Power-plant machinery 
All ottier road accounts 

TOTAL ROAD 
EQUIPMENT 

(52) Locomotives 
(53) Freight-train cars 
(54) Passenger-train cars 
(55) Highway revenue equipment 
(56) Floating equipment 
(57) Woik equipment 
(58) Miscellaneous equipment 
(59) Computer systems and word 

processing equipment 
TOTAL EOUIPMENT 

GRAND TOTAL 

Balance 
at 

beginning 
of year 

(b) 

CREDFTS TO RESERVE 
During tiie year 

Charges to 
operating 
expenses 

(c) 

Ottier 
credits 

(d) 

Not Applicable: 5 % Rule 

-

7.678 

-

381 -

DEBFTS TO RESERVE 
During tiie year 

Retirements 

(e) 

-

OUier 
debits 

(0 

. 

Balance 
aldose 

of 
year 
(g) 

. 

. 
-
. 
-
-
-
-
-
. 
. 

. 

. 

. 
-
. 
-
-
-
. 
-
. 
. 
. 
. 
. 
. 

-
. 
. 
. 
. 
-
-
-
. 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 

30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 

37 
38 
39 

* To be reported widi equipnient expenses rattier ttian W&S expenses. 
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NOTES AND REMARKS FOR SCHEDULE 342 

(TfflS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK) 
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350. DEPRECL\TION BASE AND RATES - ROAD AND EQUIPMENT LEASED TO OTHERS 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

1, This schedule is to be used in cases where die related depreciation reserve is carried in die accounts of die respondent and die rent 
dierefrom is included m Accounis 32-11-00,32-12-00,32-13-00,32-21-00,32-22-00 and 32-23-00 

2, Show in columns (b) and (c), for each property account, die depreciation base used in computmg the depreciation for the months of January 
and December, respectively, wiUi respect to road and equipment owned by die respondent but leased to odiers, die depreciation charges for 
which are not included in operating expenses of die respondent, but for which die depreciation reserve is recorded in die accounts of die 
respondent If die base for road is ottier ttian ttie original cost or estimated original cost as found by die Board's Office of Economic and 
Envuonmenial Analysis, brought to a current date by die respondent from its Order No. 3 records and accounts, or is other ttian ledger value 
for equipinent, a fiiU explanation should be given. 

3, In column (d) show die composite rates used to compute die depreciation for December and on lines 29 and 38 ofdiis column show die 
composite percentage for all road and equipment accounts, respectively, ascertained by applying die primaiy accounts composite rates to die 
depreciation base used to compute die depreciation for December and dividing die total also computed by die depreciation base, 

4, If depreciation accruals have been discontinued fbr any account, die depreciation base should be reported, nevertiieless, in support of 
depreciation reserves. Auttiority for die discontinuance ofaccnials should be shown in a footnote indicating die effected accounKs). 

5, Disclosures in die respective sections ofdiis schedule may be omitted if eidier total road leased lo ottiers or total equipinent leased to 
ottiers represents less than 5% of total road owned or total equipment owned, respectively. However, line 39, Grand Total, should be completed. 

Line 
No 

1 
2 

3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 

29 

30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 

38 

39 

Cross 
Check 

Account 

(a) 
ROAD 

(3) Grading 
(4) Odier right-of-way expendihires 
(5) Tunnels and subways 
(6) Bridges, tresdes & culvens 
(7) Elevated smicnves 
(8) Ties 
(9) Rail & oUier track material 
(11) Ballast 
(13) Fences, snowsheds and signs 
(16) Station and oflice buildings 
(17) Roadway buildings 
(18) Water stations 
(19) Fuel stations 
(20) Shops and enginehouses 
(22) Storage warehouses 
(23) Wharves and docks 
(24) Coal and ore whaives 
(25) TOFC/COFC tenninals 
(26) Communication systems 
(27) Signals and interiockers 
(29) Power plants 
(31) Power transmission systems 
(35) Miscellaneous stmctures 
(37) Roadway inachines 
(39) Public improvements-const. 
(44) Shop machinery 
(45) Power plant machinery 

All odier road accounts 

TOTALROAD 

EQUIPMENT 

(52) Locomotives 
(53) Freight bain cars 
(54) Passenger train cars 
(55) Highway revenue equipinent 
(56) Floating equipmenl 
(57) Work equipment 
(58) Miscellaneous equipment 
(59) Computer systems and word 

processing equipnient 

TOTAL EQUIPMENT 

GRAND TOTAL 

Depreciation Base 
Begmning 

of year 
(b) 

Close 
of year 

( 0 

/Annual 
composite rate 

(percent) 
(d) 

INCLUDED ON SCHEDULE 332 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 

29 

30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 

37 

38 

39 

1 
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3SL ACCUMULATED DEI'RECIATION - RO.AD AND EQUIPMENT LF.ASED TO OTHERS 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

1. This schedule is to be used in cases where die depreciation reserve is canied in the accounts of the respondeni and die rent 
diCTclTom IS included in Accounis 32-11 -00.32-12-00, 32-13-00, 32-21-00, 32-22-00, ami .32-23-00. 

2. Disclose credils and debits lo Accouni 735, "Accumulated Depreciation - Road Equipment Propeny", during die year relating to road 
and equipment leased to ottiers. die depreciation chaiges for which arc not includible in operating expenses of die respondenL (See schedule 330 
for the reserve relating to road and equipment owned and used by die respondem) 

3. If any entries are made for column (d) "Odier credits" or column (0 "Odier debits", state UK facts occasioning such entries on page 39. A 
debit balance in columns (b) or (g) for any primaiy account should be shown in parenttiesis or designated "Dr". 

4. Disclosures in die respective sections of dns schedule may he omitted if eiiher lotal road leased to oUieis or total equipment leased to 
o±ers represents less ttian 5% of total road owned or total equipment owned, respectively. However, line 39, Grand TotaL shoukl be completed. 

Line 
No. 

I 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
IS 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 

30 
31' 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 

38 

39 

Cross 
Check 

Account 

(a) 
ROAD 

(3) Grading 

(5) Tunnels aod subways 
(6) Bridges, iresdes & culvens 
(7) Elevated stractures 
(8) Ties 
(9) Rail & odier track material 
(11) Ballast 
(13) Fences, snowsheds and signs 
(16) Station and office buildings 
(17) Roadway buikiings 
(18) Water stations 
(19) Fuel stations 
(20) Shops and enginehouses 

(23) Wharves and docks 
(24) Coal and ore wharves 
(25) TOFCyCOFC tenninals 
(26) Communication systems 
(27) Signals and mterkickers 
(29) Power plants 
(31) Power transmisskm systems 
(35) Miscellaneous staiictures 
(37) Roadway machines 
(39) Public improvements-consL 
(44) Shop machinery * 
(45) Power plant machinery 

All other road accounts 
TOTALROAD 

EQUIPMENT 
(52) Locomotives 
(53) Freight nam cars 
(54) Passenger train cars 
(55) Highwav revenue equipment 
(56) Fkatme equipmem 
(57) Work equipment 
(58) Miscellaneous equipment 
(59) Compuler systems and wad 

processing equipment 

TOTAL EQUIPMENT 

GRAND TOTAL 

Balance at 

ofvear 

(b) 

CREDrrS TO RESERVE 
During die year 

Chaiges to 
operating 
expenses 

(c) 

Ottier 
credits 

(d) 

DEBrrS TO RESERVE 
During the vear 

Retire-
menis 

(e> 

Odier 
debits 

(0 

Balance 
aldose 
of year 

(g) • 

INCLUDED ON SCHEDULE 335 

Line 
No, 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 

.30 
31 
32 
33 
.34 
35 
36 

37 

38 

39 

* To be reported widi equipment expenses rather dian W&S expenses. 
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352A. INVESTMEIJT IN RAILROAD PROPERTY USED IN TRANSPORTATION SERVICE (By Company) 

(Dollars in Thousands) 

1. Disclo.se the investment in railway propeny used in transportation service at the close of the year. This investment rcpre.sems the aggregate 
of property owned or leased by respondent and used in the respondent's transponation service. Such property includes (a) investment reported in 
Accounts 731. "Road and Equipment Property", and 732 'Improvements on Leased Propeny" of re.spondent, less any 731 or 732 propeny leased 
to olhers for Uieir exclusive use of road, track, or bridges (including equipinent or other railway propeny covered by the contract). Equipment 
leased to others under separate distinct contraas shall not be deducted from Ihe respondent's 731 or 732 propeny, and (b) the investment of other 
companies' 731 or 732 propeny (including operating and le.s.sor railroads) u.sed by the respondeni when the lease is for exclusive use or control of roads, 
tracks, or bndges (including equipment or other railway propeny covered by the contract). This excludes leased equipment from operating 
railroads under separate distinct contracts and the investment of other caniers in property jointly used by the respondent. 

2. In column (a), classify each company in this .schedule as: "R" for respondent, "L" for lessor railroad. °P" for inactive or proprietaiy company, 
or "O" for other lea.sed properties. 

3. In column (a) to (e). inclusive, first show the data requested for the respondent (R): next the data for companies whose entire propenies 
are u.sed in transportation service of the respondent, divided between lessor (L) and propnetary (P) companies; followed by data for caniers 
and others (0), ponions of whose property are used in transponation service of respondent. Show a total fbr each class of company in 
columns (d) and (e) Then show, as deductions data for transponation propeny leased to carriers and others, 

4. In column (c), line-haul canieis report the miles of road used in line-haul service. Repon miles in whole numbens. 

5. In column (d), show die amount applicable in Accounts 731 and 732 on the books ofthe companion whose names appear in column (b). Values 
of property of other carriers segregated by estimate or otherwise should correspond in amount to the deductions made by the owners in their repons. 
If separate value is not available, an explanation should be provided. Differences between amounts shown in column (d) of this schedule and 
column (c), line 24. on the asset side of the general balance sheet of each individual railway should be explained in a footnote. Book values 
included in Accounts 731 and 732 of the owner should be reported in column (d) in reference to the investment of respondent in secunties of the 
owner unless a good rea.son can be given for the contrary. Methods of estimating (by capitalizing rentals at 6 percent or otherwise) value of propeny of 
pnvate ownere, or portions of property of other camera, should be explained. 

6. In column (e). show the amount of depreciation and amortization accrued as of the close of Ihe year in Accounts 733,734.735,736, and 
772. that is applicable to the property of the camera whose names are listed in column (b). reganlless of where the rtserves therefbre are recorded 

Line 

No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 

8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 

15 
16 
17 
18 
19 

20 
21 

22 
23 
24 
25 

26 
27 

28 
29 
30 
31 

Class 

(See 

1n.s,2) 

(a) 

R 

Name of company 

(b) 

Grand Trunk Corporation 

TOTAL 

Miles of road 

used (See lns.4) 

(whole number) 

(c) 
6,896 

. 

6,896 

Investments 

in propeny 

(See Ins. 5) 

(d) 
10,768,923 

10,768,923 

Depreciation 

& amonizaiion of 

defense projects 

(See Ins. 6) 

(e) 
1,532,571 

1,532,571 

Line 

No, 

I 
2 

3 
4 
5 
6 
7 

8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 

15 
16 
17 

18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 

26 
27 

28 
29 
30 
31 

1 
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1 3528. I.NVESTMENT IN RAILWAY PROPERTY USED IN TRANSPORTATION SERVICE (By Vroperty Accounts) 

(Dollars in Thousands) 

1. In columns (b) dirough (e) give, by pnmaiy accounts, the amount of im'cstinem at the close of the year in propeny of respondent and each 
group or class of companies and properties. 

2. The amounts for respondent and for each group or class of companies and properties on Lme 44 herein, should correspond witti die amounls for 
each class of conqiany and property shown in Schedule 352A, Continuing records shall be maintained by respondent of die primary property 
accounis separately for each company or property included in diis schedule. 

3. Report on line 29 amounts representing capitalization of rentals for leased property based on 6 percent per year where property is not classified 
Iby accounts bv' noncanier owners, or where cost of property leased fiom other camers is not ascertainable. Identify non-catrier owners, and 
briefly explain on page 39 tbe mediods of estimating value of property on noncarriers or property of odier carriers. 

4. Repon on lme 30 amounls not includible in Uie accounis shown, or in lme 29. Tbe items reported should be brtefly identified and explained 
IAISO included here those items afler pennission is obtained fiom the Board ibr exceptions lo prescribed accounting. Reference to such authority 
should be made when explaining amounts reported Respondents must not make arbitral) changes lo Uie piinted stub or column headings wiUiout 
specific audiority lixnn the Board. 

1 Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
i 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 

1 ^̂  
' 33 

34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 

1 44 

1 Cross 
check 

Account 

(a) 
(2) Land for transportation purposes 
(3) Grading 
(4) OUier right-of-way expenditures 
(5) Tunnels and subways 
(6) Bridges, tresdes, and culvens 
(7) Elevated structures 
(8) Ties 
(9) Rail and odier track material 
(11) Ballast 
(13) Fences, snowsheds. and signs 
(16) Station and office buikiings 
(17) Roadway buikiings 
(18) Water stations 
(19) Fuel stations 
(20) Shops and enginehouses 
(22) Storage warehouses 
(23) Wharves and docks 
(24) Coal and ore wharves 
(25) TOFC/COFC lenmnals 
(26) Communication systems 
(27) Signals and interiockers 
(29) Power plants 
(31) Pi>wer bansnussion systems 
(35) Miscellaneous structures 
(37) Roadway machmes 
(39) Public improvements-construction 
(44) Shop machmeiy 
(45) Power plant machinery 

Leased propeity (capitalized renuUs) 
Odier (specif]' and explam) a/c 77 Ottier exp-General 
TOTAL ROAD 

(52) Locomotives 
(53) Freight train cars 
(54) Passenger train can 
(55) Highway revenue equipment 
(56) Floating equipment 
(57) Woik equipment 
(58) Miscellaneous equipment 
(59) Computer systems & WP equipment 

TOTAL EQUIPMENT 
(76) Inlerest durmg conslruction 
(80) Odier elemenis of invesunent 
(90) Construction work in progress 

GRAND TOTAL 

Respondent 

(b) 
1,457.781 
1,278,510 

263 
152,568 

1J97,17I 

-
929.437 

2.454,403 
678,033 

1,946 
111,207 
25,798 

1,913 
37,504 
88,313 
7,050 

858 
133,985 
69,125 
77.626 

283,569 
145 

1,855 
8.247 

69,788 
99,259 
29.095 

787 

-
-

9,596.236 
399,791 
699,028 

723 
4,364 
1,202 

17.975 
9.092 

30,195 
1.162370 

2,113 
1,863 
6.341 

10.768.923 

Lessor 
Raihoads 

(c) 

-

-

-

bwctive (proprie­
tary' companies) 

(d) 

-

-

-

Odicr leased 
properties 

(e) 

-

-

Une 
No 

I 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
K 
9 
10 
II 
12 
13 
14 
IS 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
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412. WAY AND STRUCTURES 

(Dollais in Tliousands) 

1. Report fteight expenses only. 

2. The total depreciation expense reported in column (b), line 29, should balance to die sum ofdie depreciation expense reported in schedule 410, 

column (0, lines 136, 137, and 138. 

3. Report in column (c) die lease/rentals for die various property categories of Way and Smictures. The total net lease/rental reported in column (c), 
line 29, should balance die net amouni reported in schedule 410, column (0, lines 118 through 123, plus lines 130 duough 135. If an entire road or 
segment of track is leased and if die actual breakdown of lease/renuils by property categories is not known, apportion die lease/rentals based on die 
percentage of die categories' depreciation bases for all categories of depreciable leased property. Use Schedule 352B of diis report to 
obtain the depreciation bases of the categories of leased property. 

4. Amortizadon adjustment of each road property type which is included in column (b) shall be repeated in column (d) as a debit or credit to 
die appropriate line item. The net adjusunent on line 29 shall equal die adjustnient reported on line 29 of schedule 335. 

5. Report on line 28, all odier lease renuils not apportioned to any categoiy listed on lines 1 dirough 27. 

6. Line 11, Account 16, should not include computer and data processing equipment reported on line 37 of schedule 415. 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 

Cross 
Check 

• 

Property 
Account 

2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
11 
13 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
29 
31 
35 
37 
39 
45 
-
-

Categoiy 
(a) 

Land for transportation puiposes 
Grading 
Other right-of-way expenditures 
Tunnels and subways 
Bridges, trestles, and culverts 
Elevated stmctures 
Ties 
Rail and odier nack material 
Ballast 
Fences, snowsheds, and signs 
Station and office buildings 
Roadway buildings 
Waler stations 
Fuel Stations 
Shops and enginehouses 
Stoiage warehouses 

Coal and ore wharves 
TOFC/CX)PC terminals 
Communication sysiems 
Signals and interiockers 
Power plants 
Power transmission systems 
Miscellaneous stmctures 
Roadway machines 
Public improvements; constmction 
Power plant machines 
Other lease/renuls 
TOTAL 

Depreciation 
(b) 
N/A 

15,724 
-

2,707 
21.479 

-
23,796 

•59,398 
18,513 

11 
2.257 

544 
61 

1,336 
1,670 

212 
-

2,764 
1,767 
2,237 
7,674 

3 
11 

100 
1,888 
1,721 

4 
N/A 

165.877 

Leaseyientals 
(net) 
(c) 

766 
. 

91 
957 

-
557 

1.471 
406 

1 
67 
16 
1 

23 
53 
4 
1 

80 
41 
47 

170 
-
1 
5 

42 
60 
17 

-
4,877 

Amortization 
adjustment 
during year 

(d) 
N/A 

-
-
-
-
-

2.199 
. 

980 
-
-
. 
-
-
-
. 
-
-
-
-
-
-
. 
-
-
-
-

N/A 
3.179 

Line 
No, 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
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NOTES AND REMARKS 

(THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT B L / L N K ) 
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GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE .MADE IN SCHEDULE 415 

1 Report freight expenses only. 

2 Report by type of equipment all natural expenses relating to the equipment functions (.salaries and wages, matenals, tools, supplies. Fuels and 
lubricanLs. puichased services and general). 

3. Report in column (b) net repair expense, excluding the cost lo repair damaged equipment. 

Schedule 415, column (b), will balance to Schedule 410. column (F). as follow!;: 

(a) Locomotives, line 5 plus, line 38 compared to the sum of Schedule 410, lines 202.203 and 216 (excluding nreck repairs). Do not 
lepon m Schedule 415. hquipmem Damaged from Schedule 410, line 204. 

(b) Freight Cais, line 24 plus line 39 compared to the sum of Schedule 410. lines 221.222 and 235 (excluding wreck repaini). Do not 
report in Schedule 415. Equipment Damaged from Schedule 410, line 223 

(c> Sum of highway equipmenl (line 32), floaling equipmenl (line 35), passenger and other revenue equipmenl (line 36). compuler and dala 
processing equipment (line 37). machinery-other equipment (line 40). plus work and other non-revenue equipment (line 41) compared 
to Schedule 410. the sum of lines 302 through 307. inclusive, plus line 320 (excluding wreck repairs). Do not report in Schedule 415. 

equipment damaged from Schedule 410. line 308. 

Note: Lines 216,235 and 320 of Schedule 410 are credit amounts. 

The allocalion of freight car repair expense reportable on Schedule 415 by car types shall be in accordance with Insnuction 2-21, Freight 
train repair costing. 49 CFR 1201. 

4. Depreciation expense for each class of equipment by car lype shall be reported in columns (c) and (d). For impnyvements on lea.sed 
property. Accounis 732 and 733. ase a supplementary Schedule 415, which «ill relate lo Schedules 340 and 342. 

Depreciation charges reponed in columns (c) and (d) will balance to Schedule 410. column (f). as Follows: 

(a) Locomotives, line 5 and 38, compared lo Schedule 410. line 213. 

(b) Freight cars, line 24 and 39, compared to schedule 410, line 232. 

(c) Sum of highway equipment (line 32). floating equipment (line 35). pas.senger and other revenue equipment (line 36), computer and data 
processing equipment (line 37), machinery-other equipment (line 40), and work and other non-revenue equipmem (line 41) compared 
lo Schedule 410, line 317. 

5. Amortization adjustment of each equipment type which is included in column (c) shall be reported in column (e) as a debit or credit lo the 
appropnate line nem. The net adjustmem on line 43 shall equal ihe equipment amortization adjuslmeni applicable to equipment used in 
freight service included in line 39. column (c). of Schedule 335. 

6. Lea.se/rentals reponed in column (f) should balance to column (0 of Schedule 410 as follows: 

(a) Locomotives, line 5 and 38, compared to Schedule 410: lines 207.208,211 and 212. 

(b) Freight cars, line 24 and 39, compared lo Schedule 410. lines 226 and 227 (note that Schedule 410, lines 230 and 231, are reponed in 
Schedule 414. and are not included in Schedule 415). 

(c) Sum of lease/renlals for all other equipmenl, tines 32,35.36.37.40 and 41, will balance to Schedule 4i 0. lines 311.312,315 and 316. 
except for the inlerchange rental on trailers and containeis which is reported in Schedule 414. Therefore, both Schedule:, 414 and 415 
should be used when balancing lease/rentals other equipment to Schedule 410. Do not report in Schedule 415. the trailer and 
container rentals reported in Schedule 414. 

7. Inveslmenl base by types of equipment shall be reponed m columns (g) and (h) and should not Include the cost of equipment used but not 
owned when rents therefore are included in the rent for equipmem and Account Nos 31-21-00,31-22-00,31-23-00.35-21-00,35-22-00 
and 35-23-00. It should include the cosl of equipment owned and lea.sed to others when the rents are included in the rem for Equipment 
Account Nos. 32-21-00.32-22-00,32-23-00,36-21-00.36-22-00. and 36-23-00, 

Property used but not owned should also be included when the rent is included in Account Nos. 31 -12-00,31-13-00,31-21 -00. 31 -22-00 
and 31-23-00, inclusive 

The grand total of each equipment accouni in column (h) of Schedule 330 should equal the totals of line item.s constituting the 
equipment accouni totals of columns (g) and (h) of Schedule 415. 

8. Accumulated depreciation for each class ofequipment shall be reponed in columns (i) and (j). The grand total ofeach equipment reserve 
accouni in column (g). Schedule 335, shall equal the combined aggregate total accumulated depreciation for line items constituting the 
corresponding equipment accounts reponed in columns (i) and (j), on Schedule 415. 
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415. SUPPORTING SCHEDULE - EQUIPMENT 

(Dollars in Thousands) 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 

6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 

25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 

33 
34 
35 

36 

37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 

Cross 
Check 

* 

• 

* 

* 

• 
• 
* 
# 
* 
* 

Types ofequipment 

(a) 
LOCOMOTIVES 
Diesel Locomotives-Yard 
Diesel Locomotives-Road 
Odier Locomotive-Yard 
Odier Locomotive-Road 

TOTAL LOCOMOTIVES 
FREIGHT TRAIN CARS 
Box-Plain 40 Foot 
Box-Plain 50 Foot and Longer 
Box-Equipped 
Gondola-Plain 
Gondola-Equipped 
Hopper-Covered 
Hopper-Open Top-Geneial Service 
Hopper-Open Top-Special Service 
Refngerator-Mechanical 
Refngeraior-Nonmechanical 
FlatTOFC/CX)FC 
Flat Multi-level 
Flat-General Service 
Flat-Odier 
All Other Freight Cars 
Cabooses 
Auto Racks 
Miscellaneous Accessories 

TOTAL FREIGHT TRAIN CARS 
OTHER EQUIPMENT-REVENUE FREIGHT 

HIGHWAY EQUIPMENT 
Refrigerated Trailers 
Odier Trailers 
Refrigerated Containers 
Odicr Conuiiners 
Bogies 
Chassis 
Odier Highway Equipment (Frcieht) 

TOTAL HIGHWAY EQUIPMENT 
FLOATING EQUIPMENT-REVENUE SERVICE 

Marine Line-Haul 
Local Marine 

TOTAL FLOATING EQUIPMENT 
OTHER EQUIPMENT 

(Freight Portion) 
Computer Systems & Word Processing Equip. 
Machinery - Locomotives (1) 
Machinery - Freight Cars (2) 
Machinery - Odier Equipment (3) 
Work and Odier Nonrevenue Equipment 

TOTAL OTHER EQUIPMENT 
TOTAL ALL EQUIPMENT (FREIGHT PORTION) 

(1) DaU to be reported on line 38, column (b) is the amount reported 
(2) Dam to be reported on line 39, column (b) is die amount reported 
(3) Data to be reported on line 40, column (b) is die amount reported 

portion of hne 320. 

Repairs 
(net expen.se) 

(b) 

3,441 
35,576 

-
-

39,017 

-
7,588 

116 
1,860 
5,619 
1,424 
3,632 

-
2 

-
659 

10 
3,737 

800 

-
-
-

25,447 

657 

-
-
-
346 
691 

1,694 

1,793 
-

1,793 

237 

-
-
87 
37 

2.853 
.3,214 

71.165 

Depreciation 
Owned 

(c) 

664 
9,207 

-
. 

9.871 

17 
4,764 

175 
1,864 
2,766 
3,089 

108 
-
30 
(5) 

750 
667 
50 
51 
7 

825 
(19) 

15,139 

-
-
-
-
-
498 
498 

17 
-
17 

25 

3,749 
. 
. 
467 

1,697 
5,938 

31,463 

Capitalized 
lease 
(d) 

2,405 
. 
. 

2,405 

3 
1,890 

. 
731 
155 
61 
-
-
-
. 
-
. 
. 
-
-
106 
-

2,946 

. 
-
-
-
-
-
. 

-
-

-

-
-
. 
. 
35 
35 

5,386 

Amortization 
Adjustment net 

during year 
(e) 

-
-
-
-

. 

. 

. 
-
-
-
-
-
-
. 
-
-
-
. 
-
-
-
. 

-
-
-
-
-
-
-

. 

. 

-

-
-
-
-
-
-
-

Line 
No 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 

6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 

25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 

33 
34 
35 

36 

37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 

n Sched. 410, column (f). line 203, reduced by die allocable portion of line 216. 
n Sched. 410, column (f), line 222, reduced by die allocable portion of line 235. 
n Sched. 410, column (f), lines 302 duough 306, reduced by die allocable 
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415. SUPPORTING SCHEDULE - E Q U I P M E N T - (Continued) 

Line 

No. 

I 
2 
3 
4 
5 

6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 

25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 

33 
34 
35 

36 

37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 

Cross 

Check 

Lease & rcnUils 

(net) 

(f) 

5.466 

-
-

5.466 

4.104 

12.859 

. 
2.546 

14.012 

621 
645 
-
-
-
-
-

10.293 

-
-
641 
-

45,721 

419 
-
-
-
-

2.437 

2,856 

-
-

372 

-
-
-
-
155 
527 

54.570 

Investment base as of (2/31 

Owned 

(e) 

14,050 

317,610 

-
-

331,660 

813 
191,475 

9,044 

69,078 

133,466 

.110.194 

6,219 

-
2.586 

-
17,445 

21,252 

5,128 

2,861 

1.114 

.15,592 

-
606,267 

-
-
761 

-
126 

3,477 

4.364 

1,202 

-
1.202 

723 

30,195 

-
-

29,095 

27,067 

87,080 

1,0.30,573 

Capitalized 

lease 

(hi 

68.131 

-
-

68,131 

. 

-
55,526 

-
24,528 

8,463 

1,020 

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

3.224 

-
92,761 

-
-
-
-
-
-
-

. 

-
-

-

-
-
-
-
-
-

160,892 

.Accumulated depreciation as of 12/31 

Owned 

(i) 

• 5,870 

71,841 

. 
-

77.711 

3,612 

(825) 

6,480 

1.496 

5.386 

9,352 

(7.655) 

1.34 

1 
(197) 

74 
14.944 

526 
1,576 

1.109 

738 
18.797 

27 
55.575 

. 

. 
-
. 
311 

3,344 

3,657 

932 
-
932 

95 

9,061 

-
-

11,534 

15,715 

36,405 

174.280 

Capitalized 

lease 

(!) 

9.610 

. 

. 
9,610 

-
6,657 

. 
2,624 

592 
62 
. 
-
-
-
-
-
-
. 
. 

2,139 

. 
12,074 

. 

. 
-
-
. 
-
. 

-

-

-
-
-
-
. 
. 

21.684 

Line 

No 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 

6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 

25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 

33 
34 
35 

.36 

37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 

(1) Data to be reported on lines 38 ,39 and 40 m columns (g) and (h) are die invesmient recoided in property account 44, allocated to locomoUves, 

freight cais, and odier equipinent 

(2) Depreciadon to be reported on lines 38 ,39 and 40 in cohunn (c) is cakulated by multiplying die mvesuneot in each element by tbe effective 

composite rate fbr property account 44, and dien adding or subtracting die adjusmiem reported in column (e). This calculation shoukl equal 

die amount shown in column (c). Schedule 335. 
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NOTES AND REMARKS 
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418. SUPPORTING SCHFJILLE • CAPITAL LEASES 

(Dollars in Thousands) 

Instruction: 

This schedule will show the investment ui capitalized leases in road and equipment by primary account. 

C>>luiiin 

(a) = pnmaiy account number and tide for which capital lease amounts are included dierein. 

(b) = Uie total investment in diat primao' accouni. 

(c) = die invesmient in capital leases at die end of ±e year. 

(d) = die cuirent year amortization. 

(e) = the accumulated amortization relating to the leased propenies. 

Primary Account 
No. and Title 

(a) 
(52) Locomotives 
(53) Freight-train cats 
(57) Work equipnient 

TOTAL 

Total hivestmenl 
At End of Year 

(b) 
399,791 
699.028 

17,975 

1,1I6.7<)4 

Capital Leases 1 
Invesunent at 
End of Year 

lc) 
68,131 
92,761 

-

160,892 

Current Year 
Amortization 

(d) 
2,405 
2,946 

35 

5.386 

Accumulated 
Amortization 

(e) 
9,610 

12,074 
-

21,684 

^ 
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NOTES AND REMARKS 
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450. ANALYSIS OF TAXES 
(Dollars in thousands) 

A. Railway Taxes 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 

1 Cross 
Check 

* 

Kind of Tax 

Other than U.S. Government Taxes 
U.S. Govemment Taxes 

Income Taxes: 
Nwmal Tax & Surtax 
Excess Profits 

Total - Income Taxes (hi. 2 + 3) 
Raiboad Retirement 
Hospital hisurance 
SuDPlemenUl Annuities 
Unemplovment Insurance 

All Odier United States Taxes 
Toul - U.S, (jovemment Taxes 
Toul - Railwav Taxes 

/Amount 

74.958 

6.601 
. 

6.601 
82.059 
8.461 

_ 
3,707 

51,003 
151.83! 
226.789 

Une 
No. 

1 

2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 

B. Adjustments to Federal Income Taxes 

1. In column (a) are listed die particulars which mosi often cause a differential between taxable income and pretax accounling income. Odier 
particulars which cause such a differential should be listed under the caption "(Jther (Specify)," including state and other laxeb deferred if computed 
separately Minor items, each less than S100,000, may be combined in a single entiy under "Other (Specify).' 

2, Indicate in column (b) die beginning of year totals of Accounts 714, 744,762 and 786 applicable \o each particular item in column (a). 

3. Indicate in column (c) die net changes in Accounts 714,744, 762 and 786 for Uic net lax effect of liming differences originating and reversing in die 
cunent accountmg period. 

4, Indicate in column (d) any adjustments, as appropriate, including adjustments to eliminate or reinstate defened tax effects (credits or debits) due to 
applying or recognizing a loss carry-forward or loss cany-back, 

5. The total of line 19 in columns (c) and (d) should agree widi die toul of the contra charges (credits) to Account 557, Provision for Deferred Taxes, 
and Account 591, Provision for Defeired Taxes - Extraordinary Items, for the current year, 

6, Indicate in column (e) die cumulative toul of columns (b), (c) and (d). The total of column (e) must agree widi the total of Accounts 714,744, 
762, and 786. 

Line 

No. 

1 

2 
3 

4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
II 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 

1 19 

Particulars 

(a) 

.Accelerated depreciation, Sec. 167 IRC: 
Guideline lives puisuant to Rev, Proc. 62-21. 

Accelerated amortization of facilities, Sec. 168 IRC 
Accelerated amortization of rolling stock. 
Sec. 184 IRC 

Amortization of rights of way. Sec. 185 IRC 

Odier (Specify) 

Reserve for workfoice reduction 
Postretirement beneflts 
Claims, accmals & other reserves 
Loss & Credit Carryforwards 

TOTALS 

Beginning of 

year balance 
(b) 

2,912.145 
(1.0441 

(71.072) 
(134,481) 

(10.587) 

2.694,961 

Net credits 

(charges)for 

cuirent year 
fc) 

70,430 
1.044 

(14.797) 
30,986 

(22,470) 

65,193 

Adjustments"' 

(d) 

1,986 
. 

2,441 
_ 
_ 

. _ . _ 4,427 

End of 

year balance 
(e) 

2,984,561 
_ 

(83,428) 
(103,495) 

(33,057) 

2.764.581 

Line 

No. 

1 
2 

3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 

(1) Relates mamly to adjustments on tax provision pursuant lo FIN 48 and Other cmiprehensive income. 
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450. ANALYSIS OF TAXES 
(Dollars in thousands) 

'Footnotes: 

1. If flow-through method was elected, indicate net decrease (or increase) in tax accrual because of investment 
ux credit. N/A 

If deferral method for investment Ux credit was elected: 

(I) Indicate amount of credit utilized as a reduction of ux liabilitv for cuirent year 
(2) Deduct amount of cuirent yeai's credit applied to a reduction of tax liability but deferred for 

accounting purposes 
(3) Balance of cuirent year's credit used to reduce current year's Ux accrual 
(4) Add amount of prior year's deferred credits being amortized lo reduce current year's tax accmal 
(5) Toul decrease in current year's tax accmal resulting from use of investment tax credits 

2. Estimated amount of future eamings which can be realized before paying Federal income taxes because of unused 
and available net operating loss carryover on January 1 of the vear following dial for which the report is made N/A 

Railroad Annual Report R-l 
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460. ITEMS IN SELECTED INCOME AND RETAINED EARNINGS ACCOUNTS FOR THE VEAR 

(Dollars in Thousands) 

Give a bnef descriptkin of all items, regardless of amount, included dunng the year in Account 555. Unusual or Infrequent hems; 
560. Income or Loss trom Operations or Discontinued Segments; 562. Gam or Loss on Disposal of Discontinued Segments. 570. Extraoidinai>' 
Items; 590, Income Taxes on Extraordinary Hems. 592, Cumulative Rffect of Changes in Accounting Pnnciples: 603, .Appropriation Released, 
606. Other Credits to Retained hamings; 616, Other Debits to Relained Earnings. 620. Appropnations for Sinking and Other Funds; and 621, 
Approprintinns for Other Puiposes irappropriations released reflect appropriations provided during the vear, each accouni should nol be 
reported 

For Accounts 519, .Miscellaneous Income, and 551, Miscellaneous Income Charges, if the total in either account exceeds 10% of net income 
before extraordinaiy items, describe Ihe three largest items in die account and any other items in excess of 10% of net income. 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 

4 
5 

6 

7 
g 
9 
10 
II 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 

2^ 
25 
26 
27 
28 

Account 
No 
(a) 

616 

620 

519 

Item 

(b) 

Odier comprehensive income: 
Foreign exchange on translation ofafTiliated company's equity whose 

functional currency is die Canadian dollar 
Pension and other postretirement benefit plans 

Appropriations for sinking and other funds 
Gulf Mobile and Ohio Income Debenture 

Miscellaneous Income 
Net revenues from maritime operations 
Equity income from non-rail U.S subsidiaty 
Gain from legal settlemenis from a previously owTied subsidiaiy 
Olher 

Total Miscellaneous Income 

Debits 

<c) 

47 

Credils 

(d) 

13,145 
4,579 

23,313 
3,998 
2.672 
2.477 

32.460 

Line 
No 

1 
2 

3 
4 
5 

6 

7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 

MEMORANDA RELATING TO SELECTED INCOME AND RETAINED EARMNGS ACCOUNTS 
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501. GUARANTIES AND SURETYSHII'S 

(Dollars in diousands) 

1. If die respondent was under obligation as guarantor or surety for die performance by any odier corporation or odier assocuition of any agreement 
or obligation, show die particulais of each contract of guaranty or suretyship in effect at the close of die year or entered into and expiied during 
die year. This inquiry does not cover the case of ordinary commercial paper maturing on demand or not later than 2 years after Ihe date of issue. 
Items of less dian $50,000 may be shown as one total 

Lme 
No 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 

Names of all parties principally 
and primarily liable 

(a) 

Canadian National Railway Company 
Grand liunk Corporation (CrC) 
Grand Tmnk Western Railroad Co. ((jTW) 
Illinois Central Railroad Co. (ICRR) 
Wisconsin Central Ltd, (WCL) 

Terminal RR Assn of St. Louis (Note 1) 

Description 

(b) 

5 Year Revolving Credit Facility 
expiring in 2011 

Refunding & bnprovement mortgage 
Bonds Series " C 

Amount of 
contingent liabihty 

( 0 

US $1,000,000 

US $7,287 

Sole or joint 
contingent liability 

(d) 

Joint 

Joint 

Note 1: Terminal Railroad Association of St. Louis Mortgage Bonds are fully funded by TRRA dirough a sinking fund esublished 
with a balance in the amount of approximately S17.5 million as of December 31,2009. This fluid covers future mterest and 
prmcipal payments through die remainder of die bonds term. 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 

2. If any corporation or odier association was under obligation as guarantor or surety for die performance by die respondent of any agreement 
or obligation, show particulars called for hereunder for each such conbact of guaranty or suretyship in effect at die close of die year or entered 
into and expued during the year. This mquiry does not cover die case of ordinary commercial paper maturing on demand or not later than two years 
after die date of issue, nor does it include ordinary surety bonds or undertakings on appeals in court proceedings. 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 

8 
9 

Finance docket number, title, 
maturity date and concise descrip­

tion of agreement or obligation 
(a) 

Uncommitted credit lines 

Names of all 
guarantors and sureties 

(b) 

Canadian National Railway Company 

Amount of contingent 
liability of guarantors 

(c) 

CA $ 35,000 

Sole or joint 
contmgent liability 

(d) 

Sole 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 

8 
9 
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502. COMI'ENSATING BALANCES AND SHORT-TERM BORROWLNG ARRA.NGEMENTS 

(Dollars in thousands) 

Using the followuig notes as a guideline, show die requirements compensating balances and short-lerm borrowing anangements. Footnote 
disclosure is required even the anangement is not reduced to writing 

1. Disclose compensatmg balances not legally restricted, lines of credit used and unused, average interest rate of shon-term bonowings dial are 
outstanding at balance sheet dale, maximum amount of outstanding bonowings diuing die penod and die weighted average rate of diose borrowings. 

2. Time deposits and certificates of deposit constituting compensating balances not k'gally restricted shoukl be disclosed. 

3. Compensating balance anangements need onty be disclosed foi die latest fiscal year. 

4 Compensaling balances included in Accoum 703, Special Deposits and vn Account 717. Odier Funds, should also be separately diseased bcknv. 

5 Compensating balance anangements are sufficiently material to require disckisuR in footnotes when die aggregate of written and oral 
agreement balances amount to 15% or more of liquid assels (cunent cash balances, restricted and unrestricted, plus marketable securities). 

6. When a canier is not in compliance with a compensating balance requirement, that fact shoukl be discksed, aking with sUted and possible 
sanctions, whenever such possible sanctions may be immediate (not vague or unpredictable) and material. 

GTC, GTW, ICRR and WCL have access to $183 million ofthe credit facility discussed in schedule SOI: 

The maximum amount of outstanding borrowings durinj; 2009 was nil. 

At December 31, 2009, there was no outstanding borrowings on the credit facility. 

The Companies do not have any compensating balances. 
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NOTES AND REMARKS 
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310. SEPAR\TION OF DEBTHOLDINGS BETWEEN ROAD PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT 

(Dollars in Thousands) 

The principal use of this schedule is to detemune die average rate of debt capiul. 

I. Debt Outstanding at End of Year 

Une 
No 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 

14 

15 
16 
17 

Account 
No 
(a) 
751 
764 

765/767 
766 

7665 
768 
769 

770.1/770.2 

Title 

(b) 
Loans and notes payable 
Equipment obligations and odier king-term debt due vkitbin one year 
Funded debt unmatured 
Equipment obligations 
Capiialized lease obligations 
Debt in default 
Accounts payable - affiliated compames 
Unamortized debt premium 
Total debt 
Debt directly related to road property 
Debt direcdy related lo equipment 
Toul debl relaled to road and equipment 
Percent directly related to road 

Percent direcdy related to equipment 

Debt not direcdy related to road aod equipment 
Road property debt (Note 2) 
Equipment debl (Note 2) 

Source 

(c) 

Sch 200, Une 30 
Sch 200, Lme 39 
Sch 200, Line 41 
Sch 200. Line 42 
Sch 200, Line 43 
Sch 200, Lme 44 
Sch 200, Line 45 
Sch 200. Une 46 
Sum of Lines 1 dvough 8 
.Notel 
Note! 
Unes 10 and 11 
Une 10/Line 12 
Whole %•^2 decunals 
Line 11/Line 12 

Whole % -f 2 decimals 
Line9-Luiel2 
(Une 13 X Line 15) +Line 10 
(Une 14 X Une 15) +Line 11 

Balance 
Close of Year 

21,616 
134,610 

. 
110,7S9 

-
3,692,604 

(4,666) 
3,954,923 

-
131,579 
131,579 

-

100.00% 

3,823,344 

-
3.954.923 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 

14 

15 
16 
17 

n . Interest Accrued Daring the Year 

Line 
.No. 

18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 

Account 
No. 
(a) 

.546-548 
546 
517 

Tide 

(b) 
Total interest and amortization (fixed chaiges) 
Contingent interest on funded debt 
Release of premium on funded debt 
Toul interest (Note 3) 
Interest direcdy related to road propert)- debt 
Interest direcdy related to equipment debl 

Inlerest on road propeity debt (Note 5) 
Interest on equipment debt (Note 5) 
Embedded rate of debt capiul - road property 
Embedded rate of debt capital - equipment 

Source 

(0 

Sch 210, Une 42 
Sch 210. Une 44 
Sch 210. Une 22 
(Lme 18-i-Une 19)-Line 20 
Note 4 
Note 4 
Une 21-(Lines 22+ 23) 
Line 22 + (Une 24 X Line 13) 
Line 23 + (Une 24 X Line 14) 
Line 25/Line 16 
Line 26/Line 17 

Balance 
Ckise of Year 

(d) 
254,263 

-
-

254.263 
-

4,513 
249,750 

-
254,263 

-
6 43'% 

line 
No. 

18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 

Note 1: Direcdy related means die puipose which die funds were used for when dw debt was issued. 

Note 2. Line 16 plus Line 17 must equal Line 9. 

Note 3: Line 21 uicludes interest on debt in Account 769 - Accounts Payable; Afliliated Companies 

Note 4: Tbis interest relates to debt reported on Lines 10 and 11, respectively. 

. \ou5- Line 25 plus Line 26 must equal Line 21. 
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NOTES AND REMARKS 

(THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK) 
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INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS T O BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 700 

State particulars of all tracks operated by the respondent at tbe close of the year, according to Uie following classification: 
(1) Line owned by respondent 
(2) Line owned by proprietaiy companies i . ' i ' ' . 
(3) Line operated under lease for a specified sum. lessor being (A) an affiliated corporation, or (Bj independent or not affiliated with respondenL 
(4) Line operated under contract or agreement for contingent rent, owner being (A) an affiliated corporation, or (B) independent or not 

affiliated with the respondent. 
(3) Line operated under trackage rights. 

Give subtotals for each of the several numbered classes, in the order listed above, as well as the total for all classes. 

Lengdis of track should be reported to the nearest WHOLE mile adjusted to accord wiUi footings; i.e., counting one-half mile or over as a whole 
mile and disregarding any ftaction less dian one-half mile. 

In column (a) insert the figure (and letter, if any) indicating its class in accordance with the above list of classificalions. 

In column (b) give the various proportions ofeach class owned or leased by respondent, listing each proportion once in any grouping. 
Canadian mileage should be segregated and identified on separate lines in the various groupings. For each listing, in Column (d) give its entire 
length (the distances between terminals of single or first main track), and in the following columns the lengths of second main track; all other main 
tracks, passing tracks, cross-overs and tuni-outs; way switching tracks; and yard switching tracks. These classes of tracks are defined as follows: 

RUNNING TRACKS: Running tracks, passing tracks, cross-overs, etc, including tum-outs from those tracks to clearance points. 
WAY SWITCHING TRACKS: Station, team, industry and other switching tracks for which no separale service is maintained. 
YARD SWITCHING TRACKS: Yard where separate switching services are maintained, including classification, house, team, industry and other 

tracks switched by yard l(x»motives. 

The returns in columns (h) and (i) should include tracks serving industries, such as mines, mills, smelters, factories, etc. Tracks belonging to an 
industry for which no rent is payable should not be included. 

Tracks leading to and in gravel and sand pits and quarries, the cost of which is chaigeable to a clearing account and which are used in getting 
out material for die respondent's use. should not be included.' 

Class (I) includes all lines operated by die respondent at the close of the year to which it has title in perpetuity. 

Class (2) includes each line, full title to which is in an inactive pn^rietary corporation of the respondeni (i.e. one all of whose outstanding 
stocks or obligations are held by or for the respondent, and which is operated by the reqxmdent or an affiliated system corporation without any 
accounting to the said proprietaiy coiporation). It may also include such line when the actual title to all of the outstanding stocks or obligations 
rests in a corporation controlled by or contiolling the respondenL But in the case of any such inclusion, tfae facts of the relationship lo the 
respondent of the corporation holding the securities should be fiilly set forth in a footnote. An inactive corporation is one which has been 
practically absorbed in a controlling corporation, and which neither operates property nor administers its fmancial affairs. If it maintains an 
organization, it does so only for the purpose of complying with legal requirements and maintaining title to propeity or franchises. 

Class (3) includes all tracks operated under a lease or formal conveyance of less than the grantoi's inteiest in the property, with a specific 
and unconditional rent reserved. The fact that die lessor does or does not maintain an independent organization for financial purposes is 
immaterial in this connection. 

Class (4) is the same as class (3), except that the rent reserved is conditional upon eamings or other facL 

Class (S) includes all tracks operated and maintained by others, bul over which the respondent has the right to operate some or all of its 
t r ^ s . In the road of this class the respondent has no proprietary rights, but only the righls of a licensee. Include in diis class, also, on main 
tracks, industrial tracks and sidings owned by noncarrier companies and individuals when the respondent operates over Uiem but does not have 
exclusive possession of them. 

Road held by die respondent as joint or common owner ot a joint lessee or under any Joint arrangement should be shown in its appropriate class 
and the entry of length should be the entire length of the portion jointly held. The class symbol should have the letter (j) attached. 

Road operated by die resptxidenc as agent for another carrier should not be included in this schedule. 
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700. MILEAGE OPERATED AT CLOSE OF YEAR 

Line 

No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
48 
49 
50 
51 
52 
53 
54 
55 
56 
57 
38 

Clas 

(a) 

1 

IJ 

3B 

5 

Proportion owned 

or leased 

by respondent 

(b) 

100% 

50% 

LEASED 

TRACKAGE RIGHTS 

TOTAL 

Miles of electrified road 
or track included in 
precedinR .erand total 

Running trucks, passing trucks, crossovers, etc. 

.Miles of 

road 

fc) 

6.253 

1 

II 

631 

6,896 

N/A 

Miles of 

.second 

main 

track 

(d) 

618 

-

-

7 

623 

Miles of 

ull olher 

main 

tracks 

(e) 

18 

-

-

62 

SO 

Miles (if pass­

ing tracks, 

cross-overs, 

und turnouts 

(0 

628 

8 

-

44 

680 

Miles of 

way 

switching 

tracks 

(g) 

831 

27 

1 

347 

1,207 

Miles Ilf 

yard 

switching 

tracks 

(h) 

1.976 

47 

. 

265 

2,288 

TOTAL 

(i) 

10.324 

83 

13 

1,356 

11,776 

Line 

No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
II 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
48 
49 
50 
31 
52 
53 
34 
55 
36 
57 
58 
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NOTES AND REMARKS 

(TfflS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK) 
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80 Road Initials: GTC Year 2009 

710. INVENTORY OF EQUIPMENT - ConUnucd 

Instructions for reporting freight-train car data. 
1. Give particulars ofeach ofthe various classes ofequipment which respondem owned or lea.sed during the year. 
2. In column (d) give the number of units purcha.«ed or built in company shops. In column (c) give the number of new units lea.sed from 

others. The term "new" means a unit placed In service for the first time on any railroad, 
3. Units lca.sed to others for a period of one year or more are reponable in column (n), UniLs temporarily out of respondent's .service 

and rented to others for less than one year are to be included In column (i). Units rented from othen; for a period less than one year should 
not be included in Column (j)-

UNITS OWNED, INCLUDED IN INVESTMENT ACCOUNT. AND LEASED FROM OTHERS 

Line 
No 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 

48 

49 

50 

51 

52 
53 
54 
55 

Cross 
Check 

Class ofequipment 
and 

car designations 

(a) 
FREIGHT TRAIN CARS 

Plain box cars - 40' 
(B1__,B2 ) 
Plain box cars - 50' and longer 

(B3_0-7, B4_0-7.B5 B6_ _, 
B7__.B8__) 

Equipped box cars 
(All Code A, Except A_5 ) 
Plain gondola cars 

(All Codes G&J__1,J__2, 
J__3.J__4) 
Equipped gondola cars 

(All Code E) 
Covered hopper cars 
(C__1,C__2.C__3.C__4) 
Open top hopper cars - general service 

(All Code H) 
Open top hopper cars - .special service 
(J__0. and All Code K) 
Refrigerator cars - mechanical 

(R_ 5_, R_6 _. R_ 7_, R_ 8_,R_9J 
ReMgerator cars - non-mechanical 

(R_0_,R_I_.R_2_) 
Flat c a r e - T O F a c O F C 

(All Code P. Q and S, Except Q8_ _) 
Flat cars - muUi-level 

(All Code V) 
Flat cars - general service 

(F10^F20_,F30J 
Flat cars - other 
(F_l_, F_2_, F_3_, F_4_. F_5_. F_6_. 
F_8_. F40_) 
Tank cais - under 22.(X)0 gallons 
(T_ _0. T_ _ 1 . T_ _2. T_ _3, T_ _4, 
T__5) 
Tank cars - 22,(X)0 gallons and over 
(T__6,T__7.T__8,T__9) 
All other teight cars 

(A 5 ,F 7_, All Code L and Q8 J 
TOTAL0ines36to52) 

Caboose (All Code M-930) 
TOTAL (lines 53,54) 

Units in service of respon­
dent at beginning of year 

Time-
mileage 

cats 

(b) 

9 

6,173 

146 

3,200 

6.344 

2.485 

304 

4 

436 

3.467 

34 

105 
22.707 

22.707 

All 
Odiers 

(0 

1 

13 

19 

67 

49 

27 

2,743 

26 

8 

15 

2,968 
58 

3.026 

Cihanges During the Year 
Units installed 

New units 
purchased 

or 
built 

(d) 

New or 
rebuilt unils 

leased 
from others 

(e) 

232 

232 

232 

Rebuilt units 
acquired and 
rebuilt units 

rewritten 
inU) 

property 
accounts 

(0 

All other units, 
including 

reclassification 
and second hand 
units purchased 

or leased 
from others 

(g) 

775 

3 

530 

1 

55 

18 

1,382 

1,382 

Line 
No. 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 

48 

49 

50 

51 

52 
53 
54 
55 
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710. INVE.VrORY OF EQUIPMENT-Continued 

4. Column (m) should show aggregate capacity for all units reported in columns (k) and (1), as follows. For freighl-rrain cars, 
repon the nominal capacity (m tons of 2,000 lb,s) as provided for in Rule 86 of the AAR Code of Rules Goveming Can> in 
inlerchange. Convert the capacily of lank cars lo capacity in tons of the commodity which Che car is intended to cu.Momarily carry. 

5. Time-mileage cars refen to freighl cars, other than cabooses, owned or held under lease arrangement, whase interline rental 
is setUed on a per diem and line haul mileage basis under 'Code of Car Hire Rules" or would be so settled if used by another railroad. 

UNITS OWNED. INCLUDED IN INVESTMENT ACCOUNT. AND LEASED FROM OTHERS 

Line 
No. 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 

48 

49 

50 

51 

52 
53 
54 
55 

Cross 
Check 

PB 

EB 

PG 

EG 

CH 

l-VC 

FML 

FO 

Changes during year 
(concluded) 
UnUs retired 
fixxn service 
of respondent 

whelher owned 
or leased 
includmg 

recla.s,<<irication 
(h) 

2 

1,779 

41 

650 

202 

301 

307 

36 

1,238 

4.556 
40 

4,596 

Units at clo.se of year | 

Owned 
and 
used 

0> 

8 

4.348 

124 

2.401 

4.383 

2,211 

2,741 

4 

481 

8 

719 

34 

105 
17,567 

18 
17.585 

Leased 
from 

Olhers 

0) 

834 

219 

2.338 

232 

1,543 

5.166 

5.166 

Total in service of 
respondent 

{col.(i)&G)) 

Time-
mileage 

cars 

(k) 

8 

5.096 

114 

2.445 

6.524 

2.147 

415 

4 

476 

2,244 

34 

105 
19.612 

9 
19,621 

All 
Olhers 

(1) 

86 

10 

175 

197 

64 

2,558 

5 

8 

18 

3,121 
9 

3,130 

Aggregate 
capacity 
of unils 

reported in 
col(k)&(l) 
(see ins. 4) 

(m) 

668 

458,520 

11,697 

263,677 

693,380 

220,399 

264.561 

279 

20,772 

643 

243,264 

3,443 

12.034 
2,193,337 

719 
2.194.056 

Leased 
to 

OUiers 

(n) 

Line 
No. 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 

48 

49 

50 

51 

52 
5^ 
54 
55 

' 
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710. INVENTORY OF EQUIPMENT-Continued 

UNITS OWNED. INCLUDED IN INVESTMENT ACCOUNT, AND LEASED FROM OTHERS 

Line 
No. 

56 

57 
58 

59 
60 
61 
62 
63 
64 
65 
66 

67 

68 
69 
70 

Cross 
Check 

Class ofequipment 
and 

and car designations 

(a) 
FLOATING EQUIPMENT 

Self-propelled vessels 
(Tugboats, car ferries, etc.) 

Non-self-propelled vessels 
(Car floats, lighters, elc.) 

TOTAL (lmes 56 and 57) 
HIGHWAY REVENUE EQUIPMENT 

Chassis Zl Z67_, Z68_, Z69_ 
DryvanU2 _,Z^ , Z 6 , l - 6 
Flat bed U3__,Z3__ 
Open bed U4__,Z4__ 
Mechanical relrigerator US ,ZS__ 
Bulk hopper UO__,ZO__ 
Insulated U7 Z7__ 
Tank'Z0__,U6 
Odier trailer and container 
(Special equipped dry van U9_ _, 
Z8__,Z9__) 
Tractor 
Track 

TOTAL (lines 59 to 69) 

Unils in service of respon­
dent at beginning of year 

Per 
diem 

(b) 

N/A 

N/A 
N/A 

All 
others 

(c) 

Changes During the Year 
Units installed 

New unils 
purchased 

or 
buill 

(d) 

New units 
leased 

from others 

(e) 

Rebuill units 
acquired and 
rebuilt units 

rewritten 
into 

property 
accounts 

(0 

All odier units, 
including 

reclassification 
and second hand 
unils purchased 

or leased 
from odiers 

(g) 

Line 
No, 

56 

57 
58 

59 
60 
61 
62 
63 
64 
65 
66 

67 

68 
69 
70 

NOTES AND REMARKS 

Note: Line 66 (Tank) must have fitting code "CN" to qualify as a tank, odierwise it is a bulk hopper. 
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710. INVENTORY OF FX}UIPMENT-Concluded 

UNITS OWNED. INCLUDED IN INVESTMENT ACCOUNT, AND LEASED FRO.M OTHERS 

Line 
No 

56 

57 
58 

.59 
60 
61 
62 
63 
64 
65 
66 

67 

68 
69 
70 

Cross 
Check 

Changes dunng >«ar 
(concluded) 
Units retired 
from service 

of respondent 
whedier owned 

or leased 
including 

reclassification 
(ll) 

Units at close of vear 

Owned 
and 
used 

(i) 

leased 
from 

odiers 

0) 

Total in service of 
respondent 

(coL(i)&(j)) 

Per 
diem 

(t) 

N/A 

N/A 
N/A 

All 
Odiers 

(1) 

Aggregate 
capacity 
of units 

reponed in 
col(k)&(l) 
(see ins. 4) 

(m) 

Leased 
to 

Odiers 

(n) 

Line 
No. 

56 

57 
58 

59 
60 
61 
62 
63 
64 
65 
66 

67 

68 
69 
70 

NOTES AND REMARKS 
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84 Road Initials: GTC Year 2009 

7I0S. UNIT COST OF EQUIPMENT INSTALLED DURING THE YEAR 
(Dollars in thousands) 

1. Give particulars as requested, separately, for the various classes of new units and rebuilt units ofequipment installed by respondent during 
the year. If information regarding die cost of any units installed is not complete at time of filing of report, the units should be omitted, but 
reference to die number of units omitted should be given in a footnote, die details as to cost to be given in the report of die following year. The 
cost of units under construction at the close of the year should not be reflected in this schedule even diough part of the cost appears in the 
property account for the year. Indicate in column (e) whedier an installation represents equipment purchased (P), built or rebuilt by contract in 
outside railroad shops (C), or built or rebuilt in company or system shops (S), including units acquired through capitalized leases (L). 

2. In column (a) list each class or type of locomotive unit, car or TOFC/COFC equipment on a separate line. By class is meant the standard 
classification used to distinguish types of locomotive units, freight cars or odier equipment adopted by the Association of American Railroads, 
and should include physical characteristics requested by Schedule 710. Locomotive units should be identified as to power source, wheel 
arrangement, and horsepower per unit, such as multiple-purpose diesel locomotive A units (B-B), 2500 HP. Cars should be identified as to 
special construction or service characteristics, such as aluminum-covered hopper car (LO), steel boxcars-special service (XAP), etc. For TOFC/COFC 
show the type of equipment as enumerated in Schedule 710. 

3. In column (c) show die total weight in tons of 2,000 pounds. The weight of die equipment acquired should be the weight empty. 
4. The cost should be die complete cost as entered on die ledger, including foreign line freight charges and handling charges. 
3. Data for diis schedule should be confined to the units reported in Schedule 710, columns (c) and (e) for locomotive units, passenger-train cars 

and company service cars and columns (d) and (f) for freight train cars, floating equipment and highway revenue equipment. Disclose new units in 
the upper section of this schedule and in the lower section disclose rebuilt units acquired or rewritten into die respondoit's accounts. The term "new" 
as used herein shall mean a unit or units placed in service for the fust time on any railroad. 

6. All unequipped boxcars acquired in whole or part with incentive per diem funds should be reported on separate lines and appropriately 
identified by footnote or sub-heading. 

NEW UNITS 

Line 
No, 
1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
IS 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 

Class ofequipment 

TOTAL 

Number 
of units 

. 

Total weight 
(tons) 

N/A 

Total 
cost 

Method of 
acquisition 

(see in.structions) 

N/A 

Line 
No. 
1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 

REBUILT UNITS I 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 

TOTAL 
GRAND TOTAL -

N/A 
- -

N/A 

26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
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Road Initials: GTC Year 2009 89 
724. RAILS LAID IN ADDITIONAL TRACKS AND IN NEW LINES AND EXTENSIONS 

(Dollars in Thousands). 

1. Give particulars of all rails applied during ihc year in connection wilh the construction of new uack 
In column (a) classify the kind of rail applied as fnllows: 
(1) New steel rails, Bessemer process 
(2) New sieel rails, open-hearth process 
(3) New rails, special allo>' (describe fully in a footnole) 
(4) Relay rails. 

2. Retums in columns (c) and (g) should be reported in WHOLE numbers. Fractions of less than one-half should be disregarded, and fractions 
of one-half or more should be counted as one. 
3. The returns in columns (d) and (h) should include the cost of loading at die point of purchase ready for shipment, ihe freighl charges paid to 
foreign lines, and die cost of handling rails in general supply and storage yards. Tfae cost of unloading, hauling over carrier's own lines, and placing 
the rails in tracks as well as train service in connection widi die distribution of the rail should not be included in Uiis schedule. 

Line 
No. 

I 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 

Class 
of 

rail 

(a) 

TOTAL 

Rait Applied in Running Tracks, Passing 

Tracks, Crossovers, etc. 
Weight of rail 

Pounds 
per yard 
ofrail 

(b) 

N/A 

Number 
of tons 

(2000 lb) 

(c) 

Total cost of rail 
applied in running 
track, passing track 
cross-overs, etc., 

during year 
(d) 

NIL 

Average 
cost 

per ton 
(20001b) 

(e) 

. 

Rail Applied in Yard, Station, Team, Industry 
and Other Switching Tracks 

Weight of rail 
Pounds 
per yard 
ofrail 

(0 

Number 
of tons 

(20001b) 

(g) 

Total cost of rail 
applied in yard, sta­
tion, team, industry, 
and other switching 

track during year 
(h) 

^ 

Number of miles of new running tracks, passing tracks, cross-overs, etc.. in which rails were laid 
Number of miles of new yard, station, team, industry, and other switching tracks m which rails were laid 
Track-miles of welded rail installed on system this year : total to date 

Average cost 
per ton 

(2000 Ib) 

(i) 

Line 
No, 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
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90 Road Initials: GTC Year 2009 
725. WEIGHT OF KAIL 

Give the particulars called for below conceming die road and track operated by the respondent at die close of the year. Only the 
respondent's proportion of jointly owned mileage should be included. Under "Weight of rail", the various weights of rails should be 
given. Road and track occupied under trackage right or odier form of license should not be included herein, but all road and track held 
under any form of lease (granting exclusive possession to the lessee) should be included. 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
48 

Weight of 
rails per 

yard (pounds) 
(a) 

Pounds 

60 
70 
80 
85 
90 
100 
105 

no 
112 
115 
119 
127 
130 
131 
132 
133 
136 
140 
152 
155 

Total 

Line-haul com­
panies (miles of 

main track) 
(b) 

1 
I 

32 
34 

297 
268 

1 
21 

1,265 
2,789 

8 
22 

7 
109 
458 
-

1,557 
78 
35 
45 

' 

7,028 

Switching and ter­
minal companies 

(miles of all tracks) 
(0 

Remarks 

(d) 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 

• 4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
48 
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INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS T O BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 755 

Unil Train, Way Train, and Through Train dala under Items 2 ,3 .4 .6 , and 12 shall be obtained from conduaor's wheel repons (freight) or similar repons. 
Unil train service is a specialized scheduled shunic lype service in equipment (Railroad or privately owned) dedicated to such .service, moving belween origin 
and destination. The applicable larifTs and/or contraas generally require that a specific minimum tonnage or quantity of carloads be tendered as a unil for 
shipment on one bill of lading or other shipping document in a .i^lid train for movement belween origin and destination. Such tariffs and/or contracts generally 
contain restricted detention piovisions and are subject to lime-volume requiremenls which reflect the approximate capacily of the unil irains for the slated 
period. Way Trains are defined as irains operated primarily lo gather and distribute cars in road service and move them belween way stations or way points. 
Through Trains are thase Irains operaled belween two or more major concentralion or distribution poinl.s. Do not include Unit Tram .sialLstics in Way or 
Through Train stalLsiics. A Work Train is a train operaled solely or preponderantly for the puipose of iransponing company freight, woik equipmenl or company 
employees. Statistics for Work Trains should be reported under Item 11 only, StalLsiics relaled lo company equipment, company employees and company freighl 
moving in iransponaiion trains are not to be reported in Item 11. bul are to be reported in Hems 4-17,6-04.7-02,8-04 and 8-OS. as instructed in notes, 1. K. and L. 

(A) Repon miles of road operated al close of year, excluding industnal Iracks. yard tracks, and sidings. 

(B) A train-mile is the movement of a tram a distance of one mile. In compuling irain-mlles, fractions representing less ihan one-half mile shall be disregarded 
and other factions considered as one mile. Train Miles-Running shall be based on the actual distance run belween tenninals and/or .stations and shall be 
compuled from the official time tables or distance tables. Train-miles shall nol be increased to cover ihe running of locomotives from shops lo terminals, 
doubling hills, switching, or olher work al way .stations, or for the service of helper or pusher locomotives or of extra locomotives on double-head or 
triple-head trains. When the camel's trains are detoured over foreign roads, die miles shall be compuled on die basis ofthe miles actually run and in 
accordance with the service performed. Train-miles shall be kepi separately for trains hauled by locomotives and irains moved by motorcars. 

(C) A motorcar is a self-propelled unit of equipmenl designed to cany freighl or passengers, and Is not considered a locomotive. 

(D) A locomotive is a self-propelled unit of equipment designed solely for moving other equipmenl. A locomotive unit-mile is a movemeni of a locomotive 
unit a distance ofone mile under its own power. Include miles made by all locomotive units. Exclude miles made by motorcars. Miles of Icxromolives 
in helper service shall be computed on Ihe basis of actual distance run in such service. 

(E) All locomotives unil-miles in road service shall be based on the actual distance run belween terminals and/or stations. Follow instruction (B) regarding 
fractions and official lime tables for compuUng locomolive-miles. 

(F) Train switching locomotive-miles shall be computed at the rate of six miles per hour for the lime actually engaged in such .service. Include miles allowed 
for train locomcxives for perfoiming switching service al terminals and way .stations. 

(G) Yard switching locomotive-miles shall be computed at die rate of six miles per hour fbr the time actually engaged in yard switching service. Include 
miles allowed for yard locomotives for switching service in yards where regular switching service is maintained and in leiminal switching and Iransfer 
service. 

(H) A car-mile is a movemeni of a unil of car equipment a disuuice of one mile. Use car designations shown in Schedule 710. Under Railroad Owned and 
Leased cars. Items 4-01 and 4-11. report both foreign cars and respondents' own cars while on the line of ihe respondeni railroad. In Items 4-13 
and 4-IS, repon private-line cars and shipper owned cars. Loaded and empty miles should be reponed whether or not the railroad reimbursed the 
owner on a loaded and/or empty mile basis. Repon miles made by flatcars carrying empty highway trailers that are not moving under revenue billings 
as empty freight car-miles Do not report miles made by motorcars or buisiness cars. 

(I) Exclude from Item 4-01,4-11,4-13. and 4-1S. car-miles of work equipment, cars carrying company freighl. and non-revenue private line cars 
moving in iransportation trains. Include such car-miles in Item 4-17,4-18. and 4-19. Ifprivate line cars move in revenue service, the loaded 
and empty miles should not be considered no-payment or non-revenue car-miles. 

(J) Report miles actually run by passenger-train cars in transportation service. Pas-senger-lrain car-miles include miles run by coaches and cars in which 
passengers are carried at regular tariff fares wilhout extra charge for space occupied; miles run by combination passenger and baggage, pas.senger and 
mail, passenger and express; miles run by sleeping, parlor and other cars for which an extra fare is chaiged: miles run by dining, cafe, and olher cars 
devoted exclusively to the serving of meals and other refreshments and by club. lounge, and observation cars; and miles run by olher pa.s.senger-traln cars 
where services are combined such as baggage, express and mail. 

(K) From conductois' or dispatchers' train reports or other appropnate sources, compute weight in tons (2,000 lbs). Item 6-01 includes weight of all locomotive 
units moved one mile m transportadon trains. Ton-miles of motorcars .should be excluded. Items 6-02 and 6-03 represent ions behind locomotive unils 
(cars and conients, cabooses) moved one mile in iran.sportaiion trains (excluding non-revenue gross ton-miles). Non-revenue gross ton-miles in 
iransportation irains include work equipmenl and cars canying company Ireight and their contenis. Use ISO lbs. as the average weight per passenger, 
and four tons as the average weight of conients of each head-end car. 
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INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETUK.NS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDLl^E 755 - (Concluded) 

(L) From conductors' train reports or other appropriate sources, compute ton-miles of freight. Ton-miles represent the number of ions of revenue and 
non-reviaiue freight moved one mile in a transportaiion U-ain. Include net ton-miles in motorcar uains. Exclude l.cl. 

shipment of freight handled in mixed baggage express cars Total Ton-Miles Revenue Freight should correspond to the Ton-Miles reported on Form CBS. 

(M) Road service represents elapsed time of transportauon irains (both ordinary and light) betu«en the time of leaving the initial terminals and the lime at 
flnal tenninals, including irains switching at way stations and delays on road as shoun by conductors' or dispatchers' train reports. Include time of 
motorcar service performed by train locomoUves at tenninals and way stations. Report in Item 9-02 train switching hours included in Item 9-01, Train 
switching is the time spent by the train while performing switching service at lerminals and way stations where no regular yard service is maintained. 
A train hour is independent of the number of locomotives in the tram. 

(N) Yard switching hours are hours expended in switching service performed by yard crews in yards where regular switching service is maintained, including 
switching and transfer service in connection wilh the transponation of revenue and incidentally of company freight. Hours in yard switching are 
independent of the number of tocomotives used. 

(O) Work-train miles include the miles run by trains engaged in company service such as official inspecUon. inspection trains for Railway Commissioners 
for which no revenue is received, trains running special with fire apparatus to save cairiei's property from desnuction, trains run for transporting the 
carrier's employees to and from work when no transpoitatioo chaige is made, wrecking trains, trains run solely for the purpose of transporting company 
matenal, trains lun for disoibuting matenal and supplies for use in connection with operations, and all other trains used in work-iram services. Exclude 
miles nm by locomotives while engaged incidentally in switching company malenals in company shops or material yards in connection with regular 
yard switching service or in switchmg equipment for repairs belween yards and shops. 

(P) The number of loaded freight cars shall be obtained from the conductors' u'heel report and shall be the sum of all loaded cats handled by each train. For 
example, if a car moves loaded (1) in a way train from the origination points, (2) in two through nains, arul (3) in a way train to the destination point, 
the total count of kiaded cars would be four two counts for the movements in the way trams and two counts for die movements in dirough trains. 
'Hierefore, each car originated or received from a connecting carrier receives an initial count, plus one count for each subsequent physical transfer 
between trains on respondents lines. No additioaal count is given because of crew change or changes in track identiflcation number unless there is a 
physical transfer of the car between trains. Each car movmg under revenue billing shall be considered as a loaded car. 

(Q) Report vehicle (TOFC trailers/containers, automobiles and micks) loaded and unloaded to and from TOFC and muhiple level freight cars when die 
work is pertormed at die railroad's expense, 

(R) Repnt die number of loaded revenue trailers/containers picked up, plus revenue trailers/containers delivered in TOFC/COFC and in highway 
interchange service, when the work is perfomied at Ifae railroads' expense. (Performed at railroads' expense means that railroad employees perfoim 
the service or that the railroad hires a subsidiaiy or outside contractor to perform the service.) Do not include diose traileis/containeis which are picked 
up or delivered by a shipper or motor cairier. etc., when a tariff provision requires the shipper or motor cairier, etc., and not the railroad perform that 
service. Note: tbe count should reflect the trailer/contamers for which expenses are reported in Schedule 417 Line 2 Column (b), 

(S) Report under Marine Terminals, Item 16, the tons loaded onto and unloaded irom marine vessels at the expense of the reporting railroad. 

(T) Report the total number of foreign railroad cars on line al the end of the year (except surplus cais, see below). Foreign railraad Cars refers to freight 
cars owned by odier railroads, whose inurline rental is settled on nme (by hour) and actual line-haul mileage charges under die code of car hire rules. 

Camers will be governed by local conditions in determining whether a car at an interchange point should be considered "on line'. Unserviceable cars include 
cars on repair tracks undergoing or awaiting repaiis. They include can on repair iracks repaired and awaiting switching, cars on repair tracks undergoing or 
awaiting repairs switching, cais awaiting movement to repair tracks held in train yards (excluding cars which are to be repaired in the train yard without loss of time), 
car moving empty in trains en route to shop, and cars stared awaiting disposidon. 

Surplus cars are cars which are in serviceable condition for loading on tbe last day of the year, but have not been placed for loading within 48 hours. 
This count can be an annual average based on weekly count of cars that have not been placed for loading widun 48 hours. 

(U) Flat-TOFC/COFC Car miles reported in lines 25 (4-020), 41 (4-120), 57 (4-140) and 73 (4-160) will be computed using cars radier dian 
constructed container platforms. For example, an articulated car consisting of five platfoims moved one mile will be counted as one car-mile, 
not five car-miles. 

(V) The intermodal Load Factor reported on Line 134 will be calculated for die average number of inlemiodal (TOFC/COFC) units kiaded 
on the average intermodal car. Unils are lo be calculated in the same manner as Line 123 (13 TOFC/COFC- No, of Revenue Trailers & 
Containers Loaded and Unloaded (Q)), Intermodal cars will be cakulated in accordance with insuuciion L' for reporting Flat-TOFC/COFC 
Car-miles, Bodi intermodal (TOFC/COFC) units and intermodal cars are to be calculated usmg actual units and not constructed intermodal 
(TOFC/COFC) units or cars. 
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755. RAILROAD OPERA 1 ING STATISTICS 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 

8 
9 
10 
II 
12 
13 
14 

15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

Cross 
Check Item description 

(a) 
1. Miles.of Road Operated (A) 
2. Train Miles - Running (B) 

2-01 Unit Trains 
2-02 Way Trains 
2-03 Through Trains 
2-04 TOTAL TRAIN MILES (lines 2-4) 
2-05 Motorcars (C) 
2-06 TOTAL ALL TRAINS (lines 5,6) 

3. Locomotive Unit Miles (D) 
Road Service (E) 

3-01 Unit Trains 
3-02 Way Trains 
3-03 ThrouKh Trains 
3-04 TOTAL (lines 8-10) 
3-11 Train Switching (F) 
3-21 Yard Switching (G) 
3-31 TOTAL ALL SERVICES (lines 11, 12, 13) 

4. Freight Car-Miles (thousands) (H) 
4-01 RR Owned and Leased Cars - Loaded 
4-010 Box-Plain 40-Foot 
4-011 Box-Plain 50-Foot and Longer 
4-012 Box-Equipped 
4-013 Gondola-Plain 
4-014 Gondola-Equipped 
4-015 Hopper-Covered 
4-016 Hopper-Open Top-General Service 
4-017 Hopper-Open Top-Special Service 
4-018 Refrigerator-Mechanical 
4-019 Refrigerator-Non-Mechanical 
4-020 Flat-TOFOCOFC 
4-021 Flat-Multi-Level 
4-022 Flat-Cjeneral Service 
4-023 Flat-All Other 
4-024 All Other Car Types-Total 
4-025 TOTAL (lines 15-29) 

Freight 
train 

(b) 
6,896 

1,477,392 
3,181,746 
8,466,898 

13,126,036 
-

13,126,036 

3,635,717 
5.134,944 

19,430,042 
28,200,703 

2,777,166 
3,982,670 

34,960,539 

1,645 
66,675 
5,930 

11,204 
38,184 
9,753 

20,350 
411 
257 

2,232 
3,035 

23 
31,137 
3.949 

194,785 

Passenger train 
train 

( 0 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 

8 
9 
10 
II 
12 
13 
14 

15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
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755. RAILROAD OPERATING STATISTICS - Continued 

Line 
No. 

31 
32 

1 33 
34 

' 35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 

47 
48 
49 
50 
51 
52 
53 
54 
55 
56 
57 
58 
59 
60 
61 
62 
63 
64 

Cross 
Check Item description 

<a) 
4-11 RR Owned and Leased Cars-Empty 
4-110 Box-Plain 40-Foot 
4-111 Box-Plain 50-Foot and Lonser 
4-112 Box-Equipped 
4-113 Gondola-Plain 
4-114 Gondola-Equipped 
4-1 IS Hopper-Covered 
4-116 Hopper-Open Top-General Service 
4-117 Hopper-Open Top-Special Service 
4-118 Refrigerator-Mechanical 
4-119 Refrigerator-Non-Mechanical 
4-120 Flat-TOFC/COFC 
4-121 Flat-Multi-Level 
4-122 Flat-General Service 
4-123 Flat-All Other 
4-124 All Other Car Types 
4-125 TOTAL (lines 31-45) 
4-13 Privaie Line Cars - Loaded (H) 
4-130 Box-Plain 40-Foot 
4-131 Box-Plain 50-Foot and Longer 
4-132 Box-Equipped 
4-133 Gondola-Plain 
4-134 Gondola-Equipped 
4-135 Hopper-Covered 
4-136 Hopper-Open Top-General Service 
4-137 Hopper-Open Top-Special Service 
4-138 Refrigerator-Mechanical 
4-139 Refrigerator-Non-Mechanical 
4-140 Flat-TOFaCOFC 
4-141 Flat-Multi-Level 
4-142 Flat-General Service 
4-143 Flat-All Other 
4-144 Tank Under 22,000 Gallons 
4-145 Tank-22,000 Gallons and Over 
4-146 All Other Car Types 
4-147 TOTAL (lines 47-63) 

Freight 
train 

(b) 

1.756 
55,471 
6.147 

12,083 
40.542 

9.945 
20,173 

217 
220 
403 

1.644 
39 

33.634 
889 

183,163 

505 
1,908 

21,013 
2,503 

100,861 
9,680 

22,777 
72 
53 

25,733 
25,747 

3 
3,132 

43,547 
76,049 
19.805 

353,388 

Passenger train 
train 

( 0 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

Line 
No. 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 

47 
48 
49 
50 
51 
52 
53 
54 
55 
56 
57 
58 
59 
60 
61 
62 
63 
64 

/ 
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755. RAILROAD OPERATING STATISTICS - Continued 

Line 
No. 

65 
66 
67 
68 
69 
70 
71 
72 
73 
74 
75 
76 
77 
78 
79 
80 
81 
82 
83 
84 

85 
86 
87 
88 
89 

Cross 
Check Item description 

(a) 
4-15 Private Line Cars-Empty (H) 
4-150 Box-Plain 40-Foot 
4-151 Box-Plain 50-Foot and Longer 
4-152 Box-Equipped 
4-153 Gondola-Plain 
4-154 Gondola-Equipped 
4-155 Hopper-Covered 
4-156 Hopper-Open Top-General Service 
4-157 Hopper-Open Top-Special Service 
4-158 Refrigerator-Mechanical 
4-159 Relrigerator-Non-.Mechanical 
4-160 Flat-TOFC/COFC 
4-161 Flat-Multi-Level 
4-162 Flat-General Service 
4-163 Flat-All Other 
4-164 Tank Under 22,000 Gallons 
4-165 Tank-22,000 Gallons and Over 
4-166 All Other Car Types 
4-167 TOTAL (lines 65-81) 
4-17 Work Equipment and Company Frtsight Car-Miles 
4-18 Nn Pavmpnl Car-Milf-* m ^ 
4-19 Total Car-Miles by Train Type 
4-191 Unit Trains 
4-192 Way Trains 
4-193 Through Trains 
4-194 TOTAL (lines 85-87) 
4-20 Caboose Miles 

Freight 
train 

(b) 

399 
1,336 

21,644 
2,605 

107,795 
9,609 

23,113 
62 
48 

3.398 
10,327 

36 
2,814 

46,144 
80,428 
2.854 

312,612 
5,771 

-

168,251 
90,192 

791,276 
1,049,719 

4 

Passenger train 
train 

(c) 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

Line 
No. 

65 
66 
67 
68 
69 
70 
71 
72 
73 
74 
75 
76 
77 
78 
79 
80 
81 
82 
83 
84 

85 
86 
87 
88 
89 

1. Total number of loaded miles and empty miles by roadrailer reported above. 

Note: Line 88, total car miles, is equal to the sum of Hnes 30 ,46 ,64 ,82 ,83 and 84. Accordingly, the car miles 
reported on lines 83 and 84 are to be allocated to lines 85,86 and 87, and included in the total shown on line 88. 
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755. RAILROAD OPERATING STATISTICS • Concluded 

Line 
No, 

98 

99 
100 
101 
102 
103 
104 

105 
106 
107 

108 
109 
110 
111 
112 
113 
114 

115 
116 
117 

lis 
119 

120 
121 
122 
123 
124 
125 

126 
127 
128 
129 

130 
131 
132 
133 
134 

Cross 
Check Item description 

(a) 
6. Gross Ton Miles (thousands) (K) 

6-01 Road Locomotives 
6-02 Freight Trains, Crs., Cnu., and Caboose 
6-020 Unit Trains 
6-021 Wav Trains 
6-022 Through Trains 
6-03 Passenger-Trains, Crs., and Cnts. 
6-04 Non-Revenue 
6-05 TOTAL (lines 98-103) 

7. Tons of Freight (thousands) 
7-01 Revenue 
7-02 Non-Revenue 
7-03 TOTALdines 105. 106) 

8. Ton-Miles of Freight (thousands) (L) 
8-01 Revenue-Road Service 
8-02 Revenue-Lake Transfer Service 
8-03 TOTALdines 108, 109) 
8-04 .Non-Revenue-Road Service 
8-05 Non-Revenue-Lake Transfer Service 
8-06 TOTALdines I I I , 112) 
8-07 TOTAL-REVENUE AND NON-REVENUE(lines 110, 113) 

9. Train Hours (M) 
9-01 Road Service 
9-02 Train Switching 

10. Total Yard-Switching Hours (N) 
11. Train-Miles Work Trains (0) 

11-01 Locomotives 
11-02 Motorcars 

12, Number of Loaded Freight Cars (P) 
12-01 Unit Trains 
12-02 Way Trains 
12-03 Through Trains 

13, TOFaCOFC-No. of Rev. Trailers & Cont Loaded & Unloaded (0) 
14. Multi-Level Cars-No. ofMotor Vehicles Loaded & Unloaded (0) 
15, TOFC/COFC-No. of Rev. Trailers Picked Up and Delivered (R) 
16, Revenue Tons-Marine Terminal (S) 

16-01 Marine Terminals-Coal 
16-02 Marine Terminals-Ore 
16-03 Marine Terminals-Other 
16-04 TOTAL (lines 126-128) 

17, Number of Foreign Per Diem Cars on Line (T) 
17-01 Serviceable 
17-02 Unserviceable 
17-03 Surplus 
17-04 TOTAL (lines 130-132) 

TOFaCOFC - Average No. Of Units Loaded Per Car 

Freight 
train 

(b) 
XXXXXX 

5,528.638 

11.686.951 
8,588.205 

61.962,432 
-

984.561 
88.750,787 

157.439 
4.919 

162.358 

42.724,524 
- • 

42,724.524 
549.405 

-
549,405 

43,273,929 

606.486 
286.801 
445.001 

28.048 
, 

969.668 
1.511,851 
2,866.320 

477.964 
-

25.153 

19,097.062 
268.275 

19.365.337 

4.525 
-
-

4,525 
4.00 

Passenger train 
train 

(c) 
XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

- XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

Line 
No. 

98 

99 
100 
101 
102 
103 
104 

105 
106 
107 

108 
109 
IIO 
111 
112 
113 
114 

115 
116 
117 

lis 
119 

120 
121 
122 
123 
124 
125 

126 
127 
128 
129 

130 
131 
132 
133 
134 
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VERinCATION 

The foregoing report shall be verified by die oaUi of die officer having conbol of the accounting of the respondent This report shall also be 
verified by die oalh ofthe president or odier chief officer ofdie respondent, unless die respondent slates diat such oflicer has no control over 
the respondent's accounting and reporting. 

OATH 
(To be made by the officer havmg control oflhe accounting ofthe respondeni) 

Suite of _ 

County of 

""EBEC 

MONTREAL 
SERGE PHARAND makes oadi and says dial he is VICE-PRESIDENT AND CORPORATE COMPTROLLER 

Of 
(Insert here name ofdie affiant) 

GRAND TRUNK CORPORATION 
(Insert here the official litle of die affiant) 

(Insert here Ihe exact legal dlle or name ofthe respondent) 

that it is his duty to have supervision over the books of accounts of Ihe respondent and to conlrol die manner in which such books are kept; that 
he knows dial such books have been kepi in good faidi during die period covered by diis report; Uiat he knows dial die entries conuiined 
in this report relate to accounting matters have been prepared in accordance widi die provisions of die Uniform System of Accounts for Railroad 
Companies and other accounting and reporting directives ofthe Surface Transportation Board; dial he believes dial all odier statements of 
fact contained in diis report are true, and dial this report is a correct and complete statement, accurately taken from die books and records, of die 
business and affairs of the above-named respondeni during die period of time from and including 

J/VNUARY 1,2009 to and including DECEMBER 31.2009, 

^ / ^ C U I ( i Q ^ A l / i l ^ 
" (Signature of affii 

Subscribed and swom to before me, a 

above named, this ^ 5 day of 

rOMMI.S.SIONRROFOATH.S _in and for die State and County 

MARCH, 2010. 

My commission expires 

Use an 
L.S. 

impression seal 

7 
^ h h f r :yD ooiD 

State of _ 

County of 

""EBEC 

SUPPLEMENTAL OATH 
(By the president or other chief officer of the respondent) 

MONTREAL 
» e ^ ^ < " 

LUCJOBIN 

Of 
(Insert here name of the affiant) 

GRAND TRUNK CORPORA'nON 

makes oadi and says dial he is EXECUTIVE VICE-PRESIDENT AND CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER 

(hisert here the official dde ofdie affiant) 

(Insert here the exact legal tide or name of the respondent) 

that he has carefully examined the foregoing report; dial he believes that all statements of fact contained in the said report are true; and 
that the said report is a correct and complete statement of die business and aflairs of the above-named lespondent and the opefations of its 
property during the period of time Iiom and including 

JANUARY 1,2009 lo and including DECEMBER 31.2009. 

Subscribed and swom to before me, a 

above named, this 3 . 5 day of 

COMMISSIONER OF OATHS 

MARCH, 2010 
Pit t^-

My commission expires ^J r^h i ^ r ^ 6 2.01:1 

Use an 
LS. 

impression seal 7 iignature of officer authorized to admiDister 0 
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MEMORANDA 
(POR USE OF BOARD ONLY) 

CORRESPONDENCE 

Office Addressed 

Name Title 

Dateof 
Letter, Fax or 
Telegram of 

Month Day Year 

Subject 

Page 

Answer 
Needed 

Answer | 
Date of 

Letter, Fax or 
Telegram 

Mondi Day Year 

File number 
of 

Letter, Fax, or 
Telegram 

CORRECiiONS 

DateCorrecnon 

Mondi Day Year 
Page 

Dateof 
Leuer. Fax or 
Telegram of 

Mondi Day Year 

Audionty 
Officer sending letter, fax or 

telegram 
Name Tide 

Board 
Fde 

Number 

Clerit 
Making 

Correction 
Name 

EXPLANATORY REMARKS 

Railroad Annual Report R-l 



100 Road Initials: G T C Year 2009 

INDEX 

Page No, 
Accumulated depreciation 

Road and equipmenl leased 

Fromoihere 38 
Improvements 10 38 
Toothers 41 
Owned and used 3S 

Accruals - railway tax 63 
Analysis of laxes 63 
Application of funds - source 21 
Balance sheet S-IS 

Capilal slock 20 
Car, locomotive, and floaling equipment - classification 78-83 
Cashflow 21-22 

Company service equipmenl 79 
Compensating balances and .short-term borrowing arrangements 67 
Consumption of fuel by motive power units 91 
Contingent aiisets and liabilities 8 

Crossties (see Ties) 

Debtholdings 69 
Depreciation base and rates 

Road and equipmenl leased 

From others 34 
Improvements to 32-33 
Toothers 40 
Owned and used 34 

Electric locomotive equipment at close of year 78 
Equipment-classified 78-83 

Company service 79 
Floating 82-83 
Freighl-lrain cars 80-81 
Highway revenue equipment 82-83 
Passenger-lrain cars 78-79 

Inventory ;. 78-83 
Owned - Not in service of respondent 78 

Equipment leased, depreciation base and rale 

From olhers 34 
Improvements 10 37 

Re.sen-e 38 
Toothers 40 

Reserve 41 
Equipment owned, depreciation base rales 34 

Reserve 35 
Expenses - railway operaling 45-51 
Extraordinary items 17 
Federal income laxes 63 
Financial position - changes in 21-22 
Roating equipmenl 82-83 
Freight cais loaded 94 

Freight-train cars 80-81 
Freight car-miles 94 

Fuel consumed diesel 91 
Cost 91 

Funded debt (see Debt holdings) 
Guaranties and suretyships 66 

Identity of respondent 2 
Items in selected income and relained eamings accounts 6S 
Investments in common stocks of affiliated companies 30 

Investments and advances of affiliated companies 26-29 
Railway property used in lran.sponation service 42-43 

Road and equipment 32-33 
Changes during year 32-33 
Leased property - improvements made during the year 32-33 

Leases 61 

Locomotive equipment 78 
Electric and other 78 
Consumption of diesel fuel 91 

Locomotive unil miles 94 
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INDEX - Contimied 
Page No. 

Mileage-average of road operated 85 
Of new tracks in which rails were laid 88 
Of new tracks in which lies were laid 87 

Miscellaneous items in relained income accounts for the year 65 
Motorcar car miles 94 
Motor rail cars owned or leased 79 
Net income 17 
Oadi 98 
Operating expenses (see Expenses) 

Revenues (see Revenues) 
Statisiics (see Statistics) 

Ordinary income 16 
Private line cars loaded 95 
Private line cars empty 95 
Rails 

Laid in replacement 88 
Charges to operaling expenses 45 
Additional iracks. new lines, and extensions 89 

Miles of new track in which rails were laid 88 
Weighi of : ; 89 

Railway - Operating expenses 45-51 
Railway - Operating revenues 16 
Results of opeiations 16-17 
Relained income unappropriated 19 

Miscellaneous items in accounts for year 65 
Revenues 

Freight 16 
Passenger 16 

Road and Equipmenl - investment in 32-33 
Improvements to leased property 32-33 

Reserve 38 
Leased to others - Depreciation base and rates 40 

Reserve 41 
Owned - Depreciation base and rales 34 

Reserve 35 
Used -Depreciation base and rates 34 

Reserve 35 
Road-Mileage operated at close of year 74 

By slates and teiritories 75 
Securities (see Investments) 
Short - term borrowing anangements - compensating balances and 67 
Sinking fiinds 7 
Sources and application of working capital 21-22 
Specialized service subschedule 60 
Statement of changes in financial position 21-22 
Suxk oulstanding 20 

Changes during year 20 
Number of security holders 3 
Toul voting power 3-4 
Value per share 3 
Votmg rights 3 

Supporting schedule - road 56-57 
Suretyships -Guarantiesand 66 
Ties laid in replacement 86 
Ties - Additional tracks, new lines, and extensions 87 
Tracks operated at close of year 74 

Miles of, at close of year 75 
Track and traffic conditions 85 
Train hours, yard swildimg 97 
Train miles 94 
Tons of freighl 97 
Ton - miles of fieight 97 
TOFC/COFC number of revenue trailers and containers-loaded and unloaded 97 
Voting powers and elections 3 
Weighi ofrail 90 
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